AGENDA
Jefferson Village Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday, January 6, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/O) 3360

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Chiacchiero

Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence

Roll Call of Council: Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

President Pro-Temp. Motion:
Motion to appoint Councilperson
As President pro- temp for the year 2025
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Rules of Council Motion:
Motion to accept the Rules of Council Amended

Ordinance

09-0-3136 passed 5/06/19 for the year 2025.
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Roberts Rules of Order for the
Procedures for the Village of Jefferson for the year
2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:



Mayors Appointments:

Board of Audit Review

Zoning Appeals Board

2025 Committees
Motion to approve the Mayor’s appointment for the
2025 Village of Jefferson Committees.

Building/ Lands:
Chair Katy Dreier - Member Steve Sekanina

Finance:
Chair Steve Sekanina - Member Katy Dreier

Forestry:
Chair Pat Martuccio - Member Steve Febel

Recreation:
Chair Karen Roderick - Member Pat Martuccio

Safety:
Chair Steve Febel - Member Kevin Orvos

Utilities/Wastewater/Services:
Chair Kevin Orvos - Member Karen Roderick

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to
appoint Mayor Jim Chiacchiero, Katy Dreier and Billy
Burnett to the Board of Audit Review Board for the
year 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to
appoint citizen Todd Mullen to the Board of Zoning
Appeals, with the term expiring 12/31/29.

Motion: Second: _ Discussion:
Roll:



Planning Commission Board

Ambulance Board

Fire Dependency Board

Motion to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to
appoint Rod Butcher and Sam Hamilton to the
Planning Commission Board term, expiring
12/31/2030.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to
appoint Councilperson Steve Sekanina to the
Ambulance Board for a 1-year term, expiring
12/31/2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to approve the recommendation of Fire Chief,
Tom Lachey, to appoint Tom Lachey, David Locy and
Roger Beckwith, Councilperson Steve Febel as
Chairman and Councilperson Kevin Orvos to the
Fireman Dependency Board for a 1-year term, expiring
12/31/2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Oakdale Cemeterv Board of Trustees

Motion to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to
appoint Councilperson Karen Roderick to the Oakdale
Cemetery Board of Trustees Board for a three-year
term expiring 12/31/27.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:



Safety Service Committee Events Board

Motion to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to
appoint Mayor Jim Chiacchiero, Administrator
Mackensen, Deputy Chief Joseph Schor, Fire Chief,
Tom Lachey, Assistant Chief David Locy, Roger
Beckwith, Councilperson Steve Febel, Councilperson
Kevin Orvos, John Boczar, Jake Rice and Brian
Edelman to the Safety Service Community Board for a
1-year term, expiring 12/31/2025

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Minutes: Addition/Correction
Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
December 16, 2024.
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator

Administrator on Vacation

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report



September Month End

End of Month Summary September
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $570,780.69
Payroll Checking -$3,390.18

Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking

$3,765,749.17

Ending Balance $4,629,638.06 Up 11.1.%
YTD Revenue $5,494,876.51
YTD Expenses $4,473,064.60
Outstanding Encumbrance $605,200.74
Recreation Revenue YTD $115,035.67 Up14.3%
Senior Revenue YTD $21,350.42 Down 21.4 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,460,557.32 Up7.5%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $672,654.27 Up 6.3 %
October Month End
End of Month Summary October
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $570,780.69
Payroll Checking $897.89
Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking $3,405,656.18
Ending Balance $4,273,833.14 Up 8.9.%
YTD Revenue $5,905,008.42
YTD Expenses $5,239,001.43
Qutstanding Encumbrance $298,023.77
Recreation Revenue YTD $110,244.23 Up 0.8 %
Senior Revenue YTD $24,127.53 Down 27.9 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,047,374.39 Up7.2%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $760,833.05 Up7.2%




November Month End

End of Month Summary | November
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $570,780.69
Payroll Checking $0.00
Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking $3,883,606.53
Ending Balance $4,550,885.60 Up 6.6.%
\
YTD Revenue $6,734,097.66
YTD Expenses $5,791,038.21
Outstanding Encumbrance $330,749.21
Recreation Revenue YTD $139,979.10 Up 13.0 %
Senior Revenue YTD $20,673.89 Down 28.1 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,343,540.66 Up 6.2%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $964,121.10 Up 5.6 %

Deputy Chief Schor

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for
September Through November 2024 September 1,

2024 — November 30, 2024

Motion:
Roll:

The following is a list of major calls for service and
incident report categories for the month of
December 2024. Attached is the statistics for the

Second: Discussion:

month as well for your review.

Calls For Service

338

Incident Offence Reports 29

Traffic Stops

Traffic Citations
Traffic Crashes
Physical Arrests
Medical Call Assists
Vehicle Lock Outs
Suspicious Activity
Towed Vehicles

26
8
7
3
43
15
29
2




Chief Lachey

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands
Dreier/Sekanina

Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Finance
Sekanina/Dreier

Recreation
Roderick/ Martuccio

Incident Offences Reported:

Receiving Stolen Property, Trespassing, Vandalism,
Theft, Criminal Mischief, Sex Offense, OVI, Domestic
Violence, Fraud, Welfare Check, Harassment, Death
Investigation and Found Property.

FYT: December Fire Reports

Committee Report: No report

Committee Report: No report

Committee Report: No report

Committee Report:



Safety
Febel /Orvos

Motion to accept the administrators Recommendation
to send Jamie Dean and Lisa Dickson to the 2025
OPRA Conference and Trade Show. February 2™ thru
February 5%. The Cost to the Village will be $860.00
per person, Hotel will be $129.00 per person for each
night plus meals and mileage.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Committee Report:

Motion to accept the Chief of Police’s
recommendation to move Adam Gozelanczyk up to
receive his one step increase he has completed one
year with the Village. Move him to the pay status of
the wage Ordinance effective January 6, 2025, thru
January 19 2025, pay period.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service
Orvos/Roderick

Committee Report: No report

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Amended Ordinance No. 24-0O- 3359

An Ordinance Amending Chapter 1030.15 of the code
of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio
pertaining to the distribution of collection fees.

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 24-
0- 3359
Motion: Second: Discussion



Mayor
State of the Village 2024

OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

FYT: 2025 Village Officials, Members of
Committees and Boards
Please look over and let me know if there are any

changes.

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE
None
MEETINGS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
Tuesday January 7, 2025
6:30 P.M.
Town Hall

Discussion: Changing Zoning from Industrial to Resident 3 District.

Adjourn: Motion: Second: Roll:

Time:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

Meeting called to order by Mayor Chiacchiero.
Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Pastor Phillips First Baptist Church

Roll call of Council Dreier-Absent, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina,
Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda:

None

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
December 4, 2024.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2024.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024
None

Also present:

Stephanie Wessell of the Gazette, Mary Howe, Deputy Chief Joe Schor, Natalee
Schor and Devin Chiacchiero and Pastor Phillips First Baptist Church.

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen

Village Administrator's report for the period ending December 12, 2024.

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to Engineering grant
WWTP EQ Basin OPWC — R37 QPWC - R37 CT Consulting $90,000 g $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Starting Engineering $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC - R38 01/01/2024 CT Consuiting $50,000 Loan $515,000
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 OPWC - R39 CT Consulting $515,000
In the Village




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

Thank you to everyone who contributed to making this year’s Christmas parade a
success. Your hard work and dedication ensured everything went off without a
hitch. We truly appreciate all that you did to bring joy to our community!

Street Dept.

Christmas Tree Pick-Up

Tree collection begins on January 6th and will continue every Monday
throughout January, weather permitting. Please ensure all decorations, garlands,
and tree bags are removed before placing your tree out for collection.

Snow Reminder:

Please note that the Smow Ban Parking Rules are in effect during any snowfall of
3 inches or more. Parking is prohibited on village streets from midnight to 6:00
AM, and these rules remain in place until April.

Wall Street is NO PARKING at any time when snow exceeds 2 inches to allow
snowplows to pass.

Additionally, parking on or across sidewalks is strictly prohibited. Adhering to
these restrictions it is especially critical during the winter months to ensure clear
sidewalks for plowing and safe passage for pedestrians. Blocked sidewalks are
difficult to clear, and snow makes bypassing them even harder.

Recreation Department:

Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Police:

Fire:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

April Month End
: End of Month Summary April
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $146,121.60
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $67,653.55
Payroll Checking $2,020.51

Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking

$4,125,417.94

Ending Balance $4,387,711.98 | Up5.1.%
YTD Revenue $2,636,124.30
YTD Expenses $1,856,238.47
Qutstanding Encumbrance $393,935.92
| Recreation Revenue YTD $88,647.15 | Up5.8 %
Senior Revenue YTD $8,994.81 | Up14.2 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,021,010.26 | Up 3.4 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $322,765.63 | Up6.3 %




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

Month End May
End of Month Summary May
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $67,966.26
Payroll Checking $1,026.89
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking | $4,011,326.17
Ending Balance $4,376,817.70 Up 0.5.%
YTD Revenue $3,206,106.19
YTD Expenses $2,437,114.64
Outstanding Encumbrance $397,450.39
Recreation Revenue YTD $103,421.93 Up 5.5%
Senior Revenue YTD $11,079.90 Down -5.1 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,183,414.37 Up2.0%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $239,746.82 | Down -5.8 %
June Month End
End of Month Summary June
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $68,270.00
Payroll Checking $614.44
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking | $3,879,435.41
Ending Balance $4,244,818.23 Up 2.9.%
YTD Revenue $3,614,401.75
YTD Expenses $2,977,409.67
Outstanding Encumbrance $374,372.68
Recreation Revenue YTD $93,591.31 Up 25.6 %
Senior Revenue YTD $12,005.41 | Down 19.4




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
December 16, 2024
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,362,475.69 Up1.3%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $473,667.03 Up89%
July Month End
End of Month Summary July
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Chio 26065 $68,584.75
Payroll Checking $550.74
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,948,834.55
Ending Balance $4,314,468.42 Up 2.2.%
YTD Revenue $4,192,013.20
YTD Expenses $3,485,370.93
Outstanding Encumbrance $431,305.35
Recreation Revenue YTD $100,240.51 Down 26.1%
Senior Revenue YTD $13,043.52 Down.109.3 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,586,402.30 Up4.7%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $631,711.39 Up6.2%
August Month End
End of Month Summary August
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $68,900.64
Payroll Checking $623.14
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $4,110,657.67
Ending Balance $4,476,679.83 Up 26.2.%




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to

Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

YTD Revenue $4,903,373.03
YTD Expenses $4,034,519.35
QOutstanding Encumbrance $340,478.53
Recreation Revenue YTD $106,592.76 Up 181 %
Senior Revenue YTD $14,839.73 Down 24.2 %
income Tax Revenue YTD $1,766,398.44 Up 6.5 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $651,413.55 Up 6.6 %

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to accept the List of Checks paid for April

through August 2024

April 1, 2024 — August 31, 2024
2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Deputy Chief Schor

No Report

Chief Lachey

No Report

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: None

Forestry

Committee Report: None




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

Finance

Committee Report: None

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Amended Ordinance No. 24-O- 3358
An Ordinance for the Appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures
of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2024.

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Ordinance No.
24-0- 3358

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Suspend Council Rules on Ordinance
No. 24-0- 3358

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Adopt Ordinance No. 24-O-
3358

2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation

Committee Report: None



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024
Safety

Committee Report:

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve Maria Abbott to attend the Managing
Police Records and Releasing and Redacting Law Enforcement Records January

9% and January 22, 2025, The Cost of the training will be four hundred fifty-eight
dollars.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the K9 Working Dog Agreement
with the Village of Jefferson and William Dye.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report

Mayor

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Mayor’s appointment of the
following person to the new CRA Housing Council Committee.

CRA Housing Council Committee
Tammy Wetherholt

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

Mayor Chiacchiero told Council the next Council Meeting will be January 6, 2025

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Andrews & Pontius LLC

FYTI: Board of Elections Press Release

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

Mary Howe of 95 West Walnut Street asked Council what was going on with the
report the Village and Chamber got from Small Nation.

Councilperson Martuccio told everyone that the Cahmber has the report and is
getting with the business owners to see what can be done.

Mayor Chiacchiero told everyone the Village has implemented some of the things
that Small Nation suggested in the report.

Mary Howe of 95 West Walnut Street asked Council if there was anything that
could be done to help people getting into the businesses that have steps that are not
able to make the steps.

Mayor Chiacchiero said it is up to the businesses. But it would be nice if
something could be done.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

10



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the January 6, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

December 16, 2024

MEETINGS

None

ADJOURN

Motion by Councilperson Febel to adjourn the Council Meeting.
2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council

11



Period Number:

26

Village Of Jefferson

Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2024//12/27 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL

Check Date: 12/27/2024

Period Dates: 12/09/2024 to 12/22/2024

12/27/2024
Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)
0000006478 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***832] $495.94 $375.00
0000006479 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***134] $1,161.18 $878.01
0000006480 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***815] $462.88 $350.00
0000006481 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***699] $51.24 $25.00
0000006482 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***372] $1,230.08 $600.00
0000006483 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [**218] $102.51 $50.00
0000006484 CLEFO010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $102.51 $50.00
0000006485 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $853.47 $416.30
0000006486 ACTF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. Direct Deposit [***193] $1,722.40 $1,369.46
0000006487 POLF870 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***082] $1,597.60 $1,170.33
0000006488 POLF800 DAILEY, MATTHEW C. Direct Deposit [**504] $2,293.99 $1,853.09
0000006489 POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID Direct Deposit [***950] $2,333.08 $1,840.22
0000006490 POLF940 GOZELANCZYK, ADAM M. Direct Deposit [***693] $2,310.40 $1,651.49
0000006491 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***638] $2,518.66 $1,888.42
0000006492 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***209] $600.18 $450.00
0000006493 POLF880 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER  Direct Deposit [***940] $3,752.21 $2,932.59
W.
0000006494 POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. Direct Deposit [***118] $2,420.59 $1,884.83
0000006495 POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE Direct Deposit [***543] $2,319.92 $1,884.68
0000006496 RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L.  Direct Deposit [***771] $1,722.24 $1,323.97
0000006497 RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. Direct Deposit [***891] $907.20 $834.72
0000006498 RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE Direct Depasit [***486] $874.64 $796.29
0000006499 00101 PHILLIPS, VICKY M. Direct Deposit [***532] $746.86 $680.30
0000006500 RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABETH Direct Deposit [**153] $319.44 $287.78
0000006501 RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN Direct Deposit [**838] $406.56 $366.23
0000006502 STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. Direct Deposit [***654] $2,794.24 $2,134.17
0000006503 STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. Direct Deposit [***247] $2,568.81 $2,098.64
0000006504 STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE Direct Deposit [***005] $2,283.50 $1,816.99
0000006505 STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. Direct Deposit [***457] $3,311.36 $2,633.61
0000006506 STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. Direct Deposit [***294] $1,995.90 $1,571.32
0000006507 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [**169] $1,896.40 $1,425.15
0000006508 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [**802] $332.67 $250.00
0000006509 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [**543] $266.13 $200.00
0000006510 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [**280] $361.26 $300.00
0000006511 WASFO010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [**746] $2,224.86 $1,847.58
0000006512 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***751] $335.97 $250.00
0000006513 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [**209] $1,682.43 $1.251.91
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $51,359.31 $39,738.08
Grand Total: $51,359.31 $39,738.08
Page 1 of 1 V.6.401

12/23/2024 3:20 PM



Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2024//12/27 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL

12/27/2024

Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $117.18
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 8 $292.96
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $175.78
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P, CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $123.15
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $205.24
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 2 $82.10
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $123.75
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 2 $49.50
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 2 $74.25
POLF940 GOZELANCZYK, ADAM M. O- OVERTIME 2 $72.96
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 8 $331.28
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $198.76
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $132.51
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $23.76
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $15.83
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $39.58
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. O- OVERTIME 18 $716.72
POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. O- OVERTIME 2 $91.15
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME $1.98
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME $2.97
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W, CALLOUT OVERTIME $4.95
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL O- OVERTIME 6 $204.60
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL O- OVERTIME 2 $81.84
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL O- OVERTIME 4 $122.76

Grand Total: 89 $3,285.56

12/23/2024 3:24 PM Page 1 of 1 V.3.4



Period Number:

12

Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2024/12/27 MONTHLY PAYROLL

Check Date: 12/27/2024
Period Dates: 12/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

12/27/2024
Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)
0000006447 MAMY150 CHIACCHIERQ, JAMES K. Direct Deposit [***995] $500.00 $482.33
0000006448 COUM160 DREIER, KATY Direct Deposit [***189] $300.00 $13.04
0000006449 COUM115 FEBEL, STEVEN D. Direct Deposit [***330] $300.00 $284.00
0000006450 CcouM220 MARTUCCIO, PASQUALE Direct Deposit [***545] $300.00 $1.45
0000006451 COUM190 ORVOS, KEVIN D. Direct Deposit [***999] $300.00 $280.65
0000006452 COUM210 RODERICK, KAREN M. Direct Deposit [***033] $300.00 $289.92
0000006453 COUM200 SEKANINA, STEVEN M. Direct Deposit [***177] $300.00 $289.65
0000006454 FIRH370 EDISON, JOSEPH W. Direct Deposit [***495] $319.64 $279.61
0000006455 FIRH430 FARINA, DAVID P. Direct Deposit [***098] $319.64 $214.61
0000006456 FIRH330 RICE, JACOB M, Direct Deposit [***970} $319.64 $278.80
0000006457 FIRS080 LACHEY, THOMAS Direct Deposit [***162] $1,028.94 $747.18
0000006458 FIRS050 LOCY SR, DAVID B. Direct Deposit [***951] $610.93 $489.42
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $4,898.79 $3,659.66
Grand Total: $4,898.79 $3,659.66
Page 1 of 1 V.6.401

12/23/2024 9:51 AM



Period Number:

4

Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2024/12/27 QUARTERLY 12/27/2024

Check Date: 12/27/2024
Period Dates: 10/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000006459 FIRH580 BLON, KYLE Direct Deposit [***399] $1,577.37 $1,417.39
0000006460 FIRH380 EDISON, CHRISTINA K. Direct Deposit [***495] $101.29 $92.02
0000006461 FIRH370 EDISON, JOSEPH W. Direct Deposit [**495] $553.36 $490.77
0000006462 FIRH430 FARINA, DAVID P. Direct Deposit [***098] $1,431.00 $1,209.99
0000006463 FIRH590 FUHRMANN, GREG M. Direct Deposit [**352} $925.96 $838.22
0000006464 FIRH320 GOODALE, DANIEL J. Direct Deposit [**284] $150.41 $136.64
0000006465 FIRHO30 GREGG, ROBERT Direct Deposit [***087] $465.61 $421.49
0000006466 FIRH410 HARROLD, TIMOTHY P. Direct Deposit [**917] $772.24 $698.53
0000006467 FIRH760 JUSTICE, EDWARD BROOKS  Direct Deposit [***983] $631.00 $570.18
0000006468 FIRHO50 LACHEY, DAVID Direct Deposit [**051] $41.85 $38.02
0000006469 FIRH630 LEE, ADAM M. Direct Deposit [**081] $718.96 $650.39
0000006470 FIRH690 MCMANNES, JON C. Direct Deposit [**911] $428.28 $386.95
0000006471 FIRHE95 PAINTER, AARON LEE Direct Deposit [**901] $818.82 $739.80
0000006472 FIREH780 PEER, JACOB N. Direct Deposit [**702] $532.74 $456.33
0000006473 FIRHB20 PLATT, LOGANR. Direct Deposit [**892] $637.13 $575.64
0000006474 FIRH330 RICE, JACOB M. Direct Deposit [***970] $126.40 $104.20
0000006475 FIRH400 STONE, FRANKLIN E. ill Direct Deposit [***555] $1,095.37 $990.48
0000006476 FIRS080 LACHEY, THOMAS Direct Deposit [**162] $246.32 $180.09
0000006477 FIRS050 LOCY SR, DAVID B. Direct Deposit [***951] $620.02 $498.15
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $11,874.22 $10,495.28
Grand Total: $11,874.22 $10,495.28
12/23/2024 1:30 PM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : September 2023 September 2024

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Qutstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 3,624,265.69  4,024,437.32

Lottery (31,652.60) (31,652.00)

Ending Balance 3,592,613.69  3,992,785.32 _

[ Overall Fund Balances 400,171.63 11.1% __ Without Lottery |

2012 Income Tax Collections
1,819,095.06 1,967,541.58
1,819,095.06 1,967,541.58

[ Tax Comparison Y1D 148,446.52 7.5% |
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 160,556.39 195,170.46
520 54,921.00 54,576.83
Capital surcharge 537,500.62 553,947.07

752,977.91  803,694.36

‘ Sewer Comparison YTD 50,716.45 6.3% i

2012 Recreation Center

204 99,396.41 116,035.67
Levy 156,626.08  55,710.49
Transfer 83,000.00 0.00
| Recreation Comparison YTD 16,639.26 14.3% |
2012 Senior Center
205 20,858.67 17,187.76
Transfer 18,000.00 0.00

| Senior Comparison YTD (3,670.91) -21.4% |




End of Month Summary

September

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00

Andover Bank CD $250,000.00

Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38

Star Ohio 26065 $570,780.69

Payroll Checking -$3,390.18

Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,765,749.17
Ending Balance $4,629,638.06 Up 11.1.%

YTD Revenue $5,494,876.51

YTD Expenses $4,473,064.60

Outstanding Encumbrance $605,200.74
Recreation Revenue YTD $115,035.67 Up14.3%

Senior Revenue YTD $21,350.42 Down 21.4 %

Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,460,557.32 Up7.5%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $672,654.27 Up 6.3 %




000$

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00'0$

00'0%

90'8E9'629'F$

00°000°052$

69°082'0L5%

(81'06£'c3)

LV6PL'SOL'ES

0070053

8E'86V'SHS

00°005%

'

90'BE9'629'$

00000°052$

69082045$

8r06£'eS)

LU6PL'§9L°ES

00'005$

BEF6H'SPY

00005%

(09'928'vZ$)

o003

00°0%

(19°25t'es)

(61'LE'12S)

00°0%

00'0%

00'0%

2SEN'SSIYS

{ 00000'0s2$

 6o08L05$
00°08

| SPUSSaUEs |
'

00'0055

" ggesysys

00°005%

¥202/0€/6

v202/0E/6

¥202/0¢/6

$20Z/0€/6

¥202/0E/6

$202/0t/6

¥202/0£/6

vzoz/\/e

y2o0z/1/6

y20z/1/6

v2ozh/e

vaoz/Ile

$202/L/6

¥¢0z/1l/6

YIFW3LAIS
ad HNVE
¥IAOANY - -a2

Y3AW31d3S
OIHO ¥YLS +202

Y3AW31dIs
LNNODDY ONDIDIHD
TOYAVd $202

Y38N3LdIS
ANNODIV ONIIDIHD
TV¥INT9 v202

WIBWILAIS
DUSNE 40
IONVYIHLYNS 202

YIBWILdIS
ANVE NOLONINNH
203 v202

4I8W3LdIS ANYH
NO HSYD vZ02




SEA 2o | abed

AV LS8 ¥202/LE/CL

SL'9/L'6% 00'0% S1'9/1'6$ 00'0% 00°0$ L1'€22'28 00°0$ 86'256'0% MHYd a1314 TVIHOWANW oLe
{(FunLxid
LININYINEI)
SLNIWIAOHCINI

00'259'1€$ 00°0$ 00°259'L£$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'259'i€$ WLLYD 082 o€z
NIATY
03dS LNIWIAOHNI

85°292'96Z% 50°0z2'Lec €9'/86'£29% 1€'7/6'00v$ 81°88¢'26$ 98'8LY'vZLS #6°800'22$ PLLYS'OLES WLdYD ¥ez
(AATT)

8ETYP'TS 00'890'€1$ 8E°0LG'GLS L6L8Y'ELS 00°0% vO'BL1'9Z$ 19'900'1$ 1€'€48'2$ 321N0d vI23dS g2z
(AATT) SNLYYddY

€2'esl'e6$ £€'922'4$ 95'80+'001$ v€'966'9€L$ TLYLE'GLE €0°20L'0L1% Z96EL'ES 18'169'99% 314 VI03dS zez
(LOVHLINOD)

§1°922°0.$ 26'98v'Z$ 19212'¢L$ L1\ v1'65% I ZATIES 98'68¢€'8.L$ 00'5t$ 85'89G'7G% SNLYHVddY 3414 Lze
anNnd

06'962'225% vO'8r9°'0v$ ¥5'G6'295% 50°L0€'565$ LL11V'TY8 9/'968'vL0$ zT'8ES 1LY £8'65€'C8Y$ SIDIAYIAS ALIAVS 612
ann4

€713 16'682$ 08'vEL'Z$ 00'86% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°'0$ 08'ze2'es IHNLIFIHOS IWNIWIED e
(otHO 40
3LVLS) INIWITLLIS

S€°109'2 00°0$ SE'109'2$ 00'0$ 00°0% 7528518 00°0$ £8'€90'L$ NOILNEIY1SIA QIOldO gLz
anNnd

80'00'GL$ 00°0% 80'400'G1L$ 00'0%$ 00'0% 00'6LE'8 00'500'L$ 80°689'0% ONIQTING 32110d 4
LINIWISHNEWITY

sreleels 00°0vE'S SLELL'SLS 00'0$ 00°0$ 82°105'6$ 00°0% L'90Z'9$ ONINIVYL 30110d 14X
NOIWLYONA3

vi'e8s'es 00°0% ¥1'685'es 00'0% 00'0$ 00'6Z$ 00'5Z$ ¥1°095°c LNAWIOYOINT €1z

16'592'7b8 00°0%$ 16'592'vv$ 02 LY0'LLS 00°0% L b98'6LS 0g'z6L'es 92'8b6'5E$ 01NV AISSINYAd oLz
AATT

L'8E5'S.L$ 00°0$ LY'8E5'GLS 79'8¥8'/8% zeLrL'es 8z'6L5'98$ L00LL'YS SL198'VL$ ONILHOIT LIJLS 602
Hivdax

£E'v0L'16$ r'6L1'02$ LLETSLLLS Tr 05t 1L6$ 6515501 ¥800L'0ZL$ £2'60€'s$ GE'€/8°28% 13341S VID3dS 102

v9'951'62% 00'€ErS ¥9'685'62% LE'616'128 62'¥62'Z$ §6'8LL'2P$ 00°00t'5$ 9t'0€6'8$ TIVH Myvd TVHINID 902
(INVH9) INIWLHVd3a

L8'v5S'2S §0'825% 98'280'c$ Z6'v9Z'cTS £4'80.$ 9L18L'21% €0'8re'2$ Z0'091'6$ HOINIS FOVTIA 502

6£'€86'0v$ Lese'es 05'95Z'6¥$ L+'588'881$ 9€'509'9$ L9'E0S'TLLS 9€'002'0L% 0£'8£9'G9% NOLLYIHDIY IOVTTIA 02
LNIWIAOHII

LOPOL VLS 8rvLLS 80'6.P'GLS L€°209'6% 61°128'¢$ z0'e68'€L$ GL'P69'LS 8E'E6LLLS AVMHOIH 3LVLS z0z
o' W NOLLONYLSNOD

01°€45'568 [AN:TA LS 22'200°16$ 19°625'601L$ 50'682'c$ StrLELGLS vZeLL'sLs rreLz'ess 133d1s L0Z

99'262'982°1L$ 8L'6L0'VLS p8'1LL£'008" 1§ £0°Z5' Vb9 £6'LLT'SYS 99°25.'880'LS  €1°/8€'66$ LE'98L'0L6$ aNN4 WYaNI9 LoL

aoueleg alA aouejey alA aliN aLA alin ajuejeg
Buipug aoueiquinoug  pepuadxaun sesuadx3 JoN sesuadx3 JoN anusAey 1oN enuaady jJeN Buuuibeg uondusseq  pundg

ON :pun4 uo )eaig abed
O :SJUND22Y aAljoRU| 8pN|ou|

S|e)J0L QLN UM UoRisod Ysed Jo Juswele)s

uosiayar jo abe|jiA

666 0} 000 :spung
¥202/0€/6 0} 202/1/} “woid



SEA 2 Jo Z abed WY LS8 ¥20Z/1E/2)
Z€ LEV'Y20'YS 1°002'509$ 90°8£9'629'1$ 09'v90'ELr'YS  SZT'Sre'8E$ 15'9/8'v6P'S$  B'E0S'L6SS §1°928'209'c$ ‘[ejol pueln
(9¥°200'v$) 00°0% (9t°200'v$) ££185'96$ 80°2G8'0LL$ 18'85'696% TLLE8'90L$ 00°0$ pung Buues| |loihed 666
SOWIBN
80°€8E'V$ 00°0$ 80°€8E'p$ 00°0$ 00'0$ LA A S28LLLS £8'v2'2S npaid - Buigig Auin 866
NEERTES
L2°0£0°02$ 00°0$ 120£0°02$ or'seEr' LS 00°0% §6°612°02$ 00°0$ 81°069% YYa3D LSIMY S £08
aNNd NOSYI4ar
9€°'GEY'2S 00'0$ 9€'SEV'TS 00°09%'2$ 00°006$ 00°005'1$ 00°0$ 9¢'56€'c$ ONILINYVYIN 0LL
00°6ES$ 00°0$ 00°5€G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°5€5$ QNNd dIHSYVYIOHOS 604
LL'2S0'¥5$ 000 L1'250'v5$ 12'6,9'28 00°0v$ 00'006'c$ 00°085% Ze'1e8'28¢$ 11sod3a ALniLn 804
anosd
00°00%'L$ 00°0$ 00°00%'1$ 00°008$ 00°0% 00°00Z°L$ 00°00Z¢$ 00°000°1$ JONVINHOSYIAd - AIg 202
annd
05289'c$ 00°0£$ 05°ZLL'e$ 00'552°9% 00°529% 00'688°L% 00°05.$ 05°285'T$ LISOd30a TYANTY 90L
56'602'84% 00°0$ $6'60Z'81$ 00'SZ1L$ 00°0$ 1€'912'% 00°0$ 85'8L9'0L$ SANNS GIWIVIONN 0L
89°'9£€°119$ L1°Z€1'859 68'0L'699% 61°600'76E$ FasR-TAWAL £0°88€'€95$ ¥6'619'201$ 10°260'005$ ANIWLYIHL MM 0zZs
SO'6LE LTS 9LELL'LLS Ly eer vr$ 80°'968'€9L$ LL690'LLS S2'00€'8LLS ¥2'800°1€$ ¥2'820°0€$ aNN4 3snd3y 015
€6°€L0°15S$ 26'892'92% S8'TYE'LL5% 6€'99L°ZLLS 0£'5Z1$ 165°'619'29¢2$ 18°099'67$ €£688'9Zv$ LNIWIAOYLWI YIMIS 605
INVHD
NOILVZITIGYLS J:vO
QUHD (ddV) NVId
Ov'8v0'v$ 00°0$ OF'8¥0'v$ ve2e2'6L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥Z'98.'c2$ INDSTY NYOIHINY 09t
) (d¥v) NYId
(15'00L'c$) 000$ (15°002'c$) 60'809'20€$ 26'699'88¢ 00°0$ 00°0% 85'206'962¢ 3NOSIY NYORIINY 0S¥
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 9G'Z1Y'6vS 00°0% 95°LL¥'6¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ YNVL NOLLIZITVND3 orvy
05'6¥5°L$ 00°0$ 05'6¥5'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°8v$ 050L$ 05'105°L$ INVHO ONITOADIY oey
(06°+08'0L%) 00°0$ (06'408°0L$) 00'620'65$ 00°0$ 29'€56'52$ 00°0% 8r'9LE0LS MONYL JxId 30¥3Id 0ze
aoueleq aiAa souejeg aiA ain aiA ain aduejeg
Buipuzg soueiquinoul  papuadxaupn sasuadx3 JoN sosuadx3 JON anuanay N enusAsy jeN Buuuibeg uopduoseg  pung

¥202/0€/6 ©} ¥202/L/L ‘woig

S|ejol QLN yiim uoilisod Yyse9 jo Juawajelg



A L jo | abed WY L1:01 ¥202/1E12)
90°8€9'629'v$  00°0% G0'89Y'EZY'YS 86°1L86'SEVS 96'6.2'GYP'sS  12°0¥6'1L6G$ S1°928°209'c$ -[ejo] puels
89°082'025$ 00°000'005$ 00°0$ 00°0% 88°EVE'vS S0088°L$ L 2€Y'99% AINIAWLSIANI OIHO HVIS
(81°068'c$) T£201'28% 95 LLL'Ov0" LS Z8'6V6'CLLS 16°95€'096% TLLE2'901$ 60'292$ 1NNODOV ONINDTHD TIOHAVd
L1°6%2'692'c$ (L1°046'589%) 61°96£°2/€'c$ 91°Ze0'6Zes 29785 08 VS ¥¥'22z2'e8r$ slevs'eve’es INNOJJVY ONIMOTHD TVHINTIO
00°00S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005% J2ULSNr 40 IONVHIHLMNA
00°005% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°005% ANVYH NO HSVYD
00°000'05Z$ 6.£98'€01$ 00°0$ 00°0% 66975 00°0$ 2T680'9rL$ a0 YNvE ¥IAOAONY
8€°861'S1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 8€'86v'Sr$ a0 NOLONILNNH
‘leg Buipug BYI0 Q1A asuadx3g gLA asuadx3 QLW enuaAsy QLA onuaAsy LN  ‘leg Bujuuibag yuegq

ON :SJUN02YY ueg SAORUY| BpN|ou|

Joday yueq

uosiayar jo abejjIa

¥20¢/0€/6 01 ¥Z02Z/L/L 3O sV
HMS 0} JBjje SHueg



gtA | Jo | ebed

WV 90:L 1 ¥202/1E/2)

08'928'¥¢$ 00°0% ‘jejo| puess
19°26¥'c$ 00°0$ (B¥0L INNOIIV ONIMOTHID T10HAVYd - Avd
VAANA4S 000% ¥20c/L0/0L Bujpuejsing 143 NOILYXVL 40 LNFWLHYd4IA OIHO XV11S ¥202/02/60 9822000000
¥Z°909% 00'0$ v20z/2z/0L Buipueising 133 ov1dY OV1dY  +20Z/81/60 0822000000
06'829% 00°0$ ¥20ZIv0/0L Bupueysing pLEle} XVLIWOINI 3DV TTIA NOSHIL43r XVYL43ar  +202/50/60 6299000000

ANNODJIV ONIMIIHD TI0UAVd - AVd Hueg
6L'¥IE1Z$ 00°0% Jelol LINNODDV ONIMITHD IvHIANTD - N3O
00°05% 00'0$ ¥20z/c0/0L  Buipuelsing %8y FONVENSNI SHTTIAVHL 0STIAVEL  ¥20Z/¥2/60 L0S6220000
G661 00°0$ veoz/izo/ol  Bupueising P} ANVAWOO LNIVd M8 I OLIVAMBI 20242160 16¥6.20000
R THE 00°0$ ¥202/10/01 Bujpueisino ¥8yo ONI ‘SITY.LSOd-dALOONY¥A OLIVWdd  +202/v2/60 $6¥6.20000
61°125'c$ 00°0$ 202/20/01 Bulpueising %99 30IANTS MONHL JAISAYLNNOD 0ZYINNOD  ¥Z0ZIv2/60 Z6v6.20000
05/vL'6$ 00°0$ vzoe/1z/0L Buipueisino Pt e} ONI S3SIYdYILNT 159044 601S80YME  ¥20Z/¥2/60 166420000
00°e%2$ 00°0$ ¥202/20/0L Bupueisino PLENT) ANVANOD SINY 0LODSIMY  ¥Z0ZIE/60 06v6.20000
12'698'2$ 00°0$ ¥20Z/60/01 Buipuejsing %0840 ONIMONYL MVIIS OLIMVWIS  +20Z/0Z/60 S8¥6.Z0000
007001 00°0% ¥202/80/01 Bupuelsino %0940 SHMOOME IOVANYD AWITYINTY  ¥Z0Z/60/60 LS¥6.20000
00'62$ 00°0% Buipuejsing $oayo N3aAvHd VIOV FWITHINTY #202/60/60 0S%6.20000
Z6°Lv$ 00°0$ Bupueisino %08y NVQHOr “MINTYM 434d3an  ¥20Z/62/80 1Z¥6.20000
00°52$ 00°'0% Buipuejsino hetlle] NOSAHE ANVLLIHG GNITHLINIY ¥202/60/80 €2€6.20000
00°52$ 00'0$ Bupuelsino %0040 YITTIW NYHOIW GNITNINTY  $Z0Z/60/80 65£6.20000
00°Sv$ 00°0$ Buipuesing Ho8YD ATTINNN AHLVA 434034 ¥202/60/80 85£6420000
8€'6$ 00°0$ Buipueising Ao8YD 3NVP ‘'SIL10S 439N #202/80/80 ¥5£6/20000
92°62$ 00°0$ ¥20z/10/01 Bupueisino PLEliTe) TIVNOSYd ‘010N LYV 431N ¥202/80/90 25£6.20000
00°62$ 00°0$ Buipuejsino prtlie] HITX3A NANHLYM GNIAYINTY  ¥202/52/20 £0£6.20000
z0°z$ 00°0$ Bupueisi;no PR Tle} MINVYA ‘H10L 43443an  ¥20z/60/20 £926.20000
00°62$ 00°0$ Buipueising YD 4409 IvO GNITHINTY  $20Z/60/20 2526220000
00°52$ 00°0$ Bupueisino pLET] AMV10Y NOSH3443r SWITHINTY  +202/60/20 L¥26220000
00°05$ 00°0$ Buipueising pLE(TTe) VNLAY SNITHINTY  ¥202/92/90 9816420000
00°62% 00°0$ Bupueisino %D SWVITIIM ATH3A3E ANIFUINTY  ¥20Z/0L/90 0£16.20000
86'21$ 00°0$ Bupuelsing %Yo VLS 1S¥I4 LSTIMAIN 4FUXVE  ¥202/02/50 990620000
00'52$ 00°0$ Bupuesino 3D NVOHON VIOITY ANIFYINTY  $20Z/LLIF0 £568.20000
ve'9sy'e$ 00°0$ Bulpueising /YD 02 ONILYNINNTH ONYT3ATTD dFUXVL  $202/1L0/0 688220000
Ze01s 00°0$ vZoz/ZLILL Bupueising pLETo] NOILIQ3 w201 ZLY3aH 43UXVL  $20Z/L0M0 2688120000
12°915$ 00°0$ Buipuelsing P3O ANVJNOD I0IAYES ADHINT 1S¥Id 43UXVYL  ¥20Z/L0MP0 888220000

ANNOJIV ONIMITHO TVHINTD - NI Hueg
unowy UNOWY PIoA ajeq payseD snjels yoeyy odAj xoayn aweN JOpPUsA 8poQ I0pusA  djeq No8YD JequInN o3y

Buipuelsing :snjelg yosayo

ON :SPIOA 8pnjou|

¥202/0€/6 01 0661/1/1 ‘9l payseQ }osyd JO sY
¥20Z/0€/6 0 0661L/L/| Sa1eq 398YyD

I :$%8yD
0SrY)dNZ 0 0LAAVLS| SIOpUSA
143 "HOV ‘s%98yD :poylo| Jusiuked
Il :sxueg

laquinp )29y9 Aq poday Bosyn

uosiayar jo abejja



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for :

October 2023

October 2024

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

'Unexpended Balance 3,840,806.67  3,840,806.67
Lottery (31,652.00) (31,652.00)
Ending Balance _ _ 3,809,154.67 3,809,154.67
| Overall Fund Balances 0.00 0.0% Without Lottery |
2012 income Tax Collections
2,047,374.39 2,197,170.39
2,047,374.39 2,197,170.39
| Tax Comparison YTD 149,796.00 6.8% |
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 162,160.30 199,345.02
520 542,869.97 564,680.64
Capital surcharge 55,852.78 55,967.24
760,883.05 819,992.90
[ Sewer Comparison Y1D 59,109.85 7.2% |
2012 Recreation Center
_ 204 109,328.64 110,244.23
Transfer 83,000.00 83,000.00
Levy 56,626.08 55,710.49
| Recreation Comparison YTD 915.59 0.8% ]
2012 Senior Center
205 24,127.53 18,859.95
Transfer 18,000.00 0.00
{ Senior Comparison YTD (5,267.58) -27.9% |




End of Month Summary October
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $250,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $570,780.69
Payroll Checking $897.89
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,405,656.18
Ending Balance $4,273,833.14 Up 8.9.%
YTD Revenue $5,905,008.42
YTD Expenses $5,239,001.43
Outstanding Encumbrance $298,023.77
Recreation Revenue YTD $110,244.23 Up 0.8 %
Senior Revenue YTD $24,127.53 Down 27.9 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,047,374.39 Up7.2%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $760,833.05 Up72%




SEA Z Jo | abed

16'699°2$ 000% 16°'699°L$ ¥Z'0LS°1$ ¥Z'016'1$ L1'ecees 00°0% 86'256'9%$

Wd 0€:L ¥202/LE/CL

Wovd 1314 IVINOWaW oLe
(3unLxi4
ANINVYINNIL)
SINIWIACHINI

00°259°'LE$ 00°0$ 00'259'LES 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'259°1€$ IVLIdVYO 082 oez
N3A3H
23dS INIWIAOHINI

68'85/'L5€% £5°960'c6$ Zv'ss8'ribs 12'298'899% 06'688'192$ 65'9/1°€08$ 69°252'8.% vLLPS0LES WLDYD ¥ze
(AAT)

8E°ZIP'ES 00'890°'cL$ 8E°015'51$ 16°18¥'CL$ 00°0% YO'611L'9Z$ 00°0$ Le'e/8'2$ J0110d TvI03dS €22
(AATT) SNLYVddY

0L'le¥'9.$ cLgLEr$ £8'65/2'08¢$ 10'6¥L'851$ £1z61'1z8 £0°202°2L1$ 00°005°L$ 18'169'99¢ ¥4 VID3dS zze
(LOVY1INOD)

00'6/5'19% 60°288'c$ 60'99¥'59% SE'987°'/9$ 85°911'2$ 99'58£°8/$ 00'0$ 85'895'¥5$ SN1IVHYddY Idid 12z
annd

£8°040'926% S9°/68'ELS 81°'8£6'665$ 6E°676'769% ¥£'219'66% ¥0'2€5°L5/$ 82'5£9'9/% £9'GSE'E8YS SIADIAYIAS AL34VS 8Lz
annd

z8'518'1$ 00°0$ zZ9'518'1$ 86'9L¥$ 26'81€$ 00'0% 000 08'2£2'2$ IHNLIZIHOS TYNIWIED 2
(OIHO 40
31V1S) INIWITLLIS

Ge'109'C$ 00'0$ GE'L09'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0% 26°285°1% 00'0% £9'€90°L$ NOILNEIYLSIA IoIdO 9l
annd

80°606'GL$ 00°0$ 80'606'GL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°02Z'6$ 00'506%$ 80°689'0% ONIGTINg 321170d 512
AININISHNENIZY

sree'eld 00°0vE'ZS SLELL'GLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 82°£05°6% 00'0$ 17'902'9$ ONINIV¥L 321M0d 4%
NOIlvoNa3

¥rolLe'es 00°0$ r0L9'cs 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'05$ 00'5Z$ - ¥i'095'e$ ANINIAOHOANT €1z

60°296'9t$ 00'0$ 60°296'9t$ 0Z'2b0'LLS 0003 £5°090'ZZ$ Z1'96L'2$ 9/'8v6'GE$ 01Ny FAISSINYI oLz
AT

L1°0Ze's9% 0 LLP'LS L' 2€1°99% Z9'6+9'96% 00°108'8$ 82°616°98% 00°0$ 6/°198'v1% ONILHOIT 133M18 602
Hivday

£0°201°'98¢ 68'SLT'eLS 88°/1£'66% 1£999'c0L$ 69°502'2L% ¥8°00L°021$ 000 6£'648°78% 133418 TVI23dS 202

€2°916'L€$ 00'862% €L vIT'ZES 8T'vE0'vTS (R dRegas §5°8/€'I1$ 00°002'5$ 9t'0£6'8$ TIVH Muvd TvH1IN3D 902
(INVHD) INFWINVdIa

12°8v6$ £ 1618 0Z'orL'L$ 11°€18'9$ $8°809'c$ G6'658'8LS 61°229'1$ Z0'09L'6$ HOINIS FOVTIIA 502

8v'861'cl$ 81°/5¢£'6$ 92'965'8L$ £0°/65'062$ 29LLL LTS 66°716'c81% T LLO'LLS 0£'8£9'69% NOILYIHOIY JOVTHA 02
LNIWIAOHLNI

LL'S68ELS 00'v06'Z$ LL'662°9LS S0'v2e'6$ ¥2°912$ 8.'62V'GLS 9.°9€5'1$ 8C'E6LLLS AVMHOIH 31V1S 202
2 W NOILLONYLISNOD

65'86.'G6% 99'G65°'L$ LY 6526 65'v26'sZLS 99°86£'0LS Z5'501'891$ 20162018 preLz'sss 133418 102

16°942'82Z°L$ 61°€59'19$ 00°0£6'6E€'1$ S0'1L8Z'26/% Z0'60LZLLS ¥Lv20'18L'LS  81°292'26% LE'98L'9L6$ AaNN4 TvHaNIo 1oL

aduejed aLA aouejeg dlA aLn alA aln aouejeg
Buipug soueIquinoug pspuadxaun sosuadxj JoN sesuadx3 JoN SnuaASy JON enusAsy jeN Buluuibag uopduasag pun

ON :pund uo yealg abey
ON :S}UnOJDY SAJDRU| 8pNioU|

S|ejo] AL YIM uoiisod Ysed Jo Juswale)s

uostayar jo abejlIn

666 03 000 spund
¥202/1€/01 0} #202/1/1 ‘wold



SEA Z J0 z abey Wd 08} ¥20Z/LE/ZH
1£°608'526'€$ L1'€20'862% #1'€£8'€L2'v$ £4°100°6£2'6S  £8'9€6'69/$ Z¢'800'606'6$  167LEL'OLYS G1'929'209'c$ ‘[ejo] pueid
SLY0LS 00°0% €L0LS 62'666'650'L$  96°217'96$ Z0'v0L°090°LS  S1°6ZS°00L% 00°0$ pung Buues|g (jeihed 666
01'1£8'2$ 00°0% 01°1€8'2% 00°0% 00°0% 12°985% (86'1L55°1$) £8'vre'es ! 866
133418
1Z°0€0'0Z$ 00'0$ 12°0£0°02$ 9r'ser'L$ 00°0% §6'622'02% 00°0$ 81°069% Wvd30 1SIMV S €08
aNNd NOSY3443r
9e'SEY'Z$ 00°0% 9€'seY'Z$ 00°09t'2$ 00°0% 00°005'1$ 00°0$ 9€'G6E'CS ONILINHYIA oL
00°685$ 00°0% 00'5€5$ 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'5€5$ ANN4 dIHSHYIOHDS 60/
L1'268'¢5$ 00'0% 11°268'¢S$ Lz6le'es 00°0v9% 00°08€'v$ 00°08Y$ 2€°1£8'25% 11S0d3a ALIILN 802
aNos
00°000°L$ 00'00Z$ 00°00Z°L$ 00°000'1$ 00'002$ 00'00Z°L$ 00'0% 00°000°1$ IADNVINHOSH3d - aIg 102
annd
05'Z¥8'e$ 00'0c$ 05'z/8'cS 00°65+'2$ 00°00.$ 00'SY2'e$ 00'098% 05'285'2$ 11SOd3a TVLNIY 90/
S6'60Z'8L$ 00'0$ $6'602'8L$ 00'6ZL$ 00'0% 1891218 00'0%$ 85°819°0L$ SANNd AIWIVIONN ¥0L
11'666'295% 80'28¥'¥5$ $Z'180'219% 9e7ZEL'L6VS LL'ezL'eos 09'1Z1'v26$ 16'€82°01$ 1L0'260°005$ ANTALYIHL M M 0zs
09'6.7'1E$ 88°9$ 87981 LES v0'818°181$ 96'126'LL$ 81°G/Z'€8L$ £0'6L6'F$ ¥2'820°0€$ ann4 Isn43y 0Ls
06°8£9'0554 04'250'92$ 09'969'285$ 1O'LLETHILS zz e 8181 '892$ 16'795°'G$ £1'698'07v% ANINIAOHCNI ¥aMIS 605
INVHD
NOLLYZIISVYLS IyVD
QTHD (dYv) Nv1d
ov'8ro'v$ 00°0$ or'8r0'v$ veLeL'6LS 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ ¥2'982'¢2$ INOSIAY NVOININY 09p
(ddv) Nv1d
S9v$ 00°0$ 59'v$ £6'206'862% (91°502°e$) 00'0% 00'0% 85°/06'862% ANDSTY NYOIHINWY 0S¥
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 95" LLY'6YS$ 00°0$ 95 L1176V 00°0% 00'0% MNVL NOILIZIVNO3 oy
00°266°L$ 00°0% 00°265°L$ 00'0%$ 00'0% 05'66$ 05" 2¥$ 05°105°1$ LNVHS ONINOADTY oey
{06'v08'01LS) 00°0$ (06'v08'0L%) 00°620'cS$ 00'0% 29'€56'62$ 00°0% 87'91£'0L% MOMHL ¥4 30431d 0z¢
adueleg alLAa aoueleg alA awn alA aitin aouejeg
Buipug 8dueiqunouy  papuadxauf sesuadx3 joN sesusadx3ieN onusaay jeN onusasy eN Buuumbeg uonduoseg  pung

P20Z/LE/0L 03 ¥202/L/1L ‘woi4

Siejol ALIN Yiim uonisod ysed jo jJuswajels



} Nuy

00'0%

0003

00'0§

0005

0008

00°0%

00°0%

0008

PUEEY'ELLYS

00000°052%

69°08L'0L5%

682688

81'959'501'e4

00'00S$

28'26Y'5¥$

00'005$

PUEER'ELE'YS

00°000'052%

§9°08£'0453

68°268%

8L'9S9'50P'ES

00'c05$

8EB6Y'SKS

000058

(r5'698'6E8)

00°0%

0003

{v2'£661%)

{oezeg'Led)

0003

00°0%

0008

SYSO'ELE'DS

00°000'052%

69°08L°0L5%

00'0%

1S'SLLSHY'ES

000058

SE'26Y'SYS

00°005%

vzoz/Le/oL

y2oe/1e/oL

vzoe/Le/oL

#Z02/LE/0L

¥20z/LE/OL

reoz/Le/on

YTOZ/LE/OL

veaz//oL

veoz/iioL

¥202/1/0L

vzoz/LioL

vzoz/i/fon

veoe/i/o

veoz/i/ot

- a,o.—

¥3§0100 41 ANVE
HIAOANY - +-02

Y¥380130
OIHO "VIS beo?

Y380100 INNODY
ONDIDIHD
TICHAYd ¥202

380100 LNNODDY
ONINDIHD
TVYINIO #2027

YIBOLOO
IDUSOS J0
IONVEIHIYNS $202

¥380L00
ANVE NOLONILNOH
Q2 ¥20T

¥IF0LI0 ANVYH
NO HSVD 202



€A

| J0 | ebed

Nd 80:¢ veoe/LE/CL
ylL'eeg’elevsS  00°0% 88'v0¥'68L°G$ £€89£6°G9.$ 18°'111'658'6$  L6'LELOLYS S1°928°209'c$ ‘|ejo] pueln
69°08.2'0.6% 00°000'005$ 00°0$ 00°0% 8EEVEVS 00°0% V& LE1'00% LN3WLSIANI OIHO HViS
69°,69% 89°vLL V8 00'L2FvrL'L$ v¥'60€'86% Z1'288'090'L$ 51°525'001$ 60'29Z% LNNODOV DNIMNOIHO TIOHAYd
81°969'G0¥'c$ (L' zr0'880%) 88°€86'VY0'vS 6°229°£99¢ 8E'6EL'062'PS 9/'909'60¢$ SlL'ers'ere'ed 1INNOIDV ONIMOIHD IVHINID
00°005% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005$ 321LSNr 40 IONVHEIHLENA
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'005$ UNVYH NO HSVD
00°000°052$ 61°198'¢01$ 00°0$ 00°0% 66'9%$ 00°0$ 2T'980'9h1$ @9 YNV H3IAOANY
8€°96V'GY 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 8¢°86Y'Sv$ Q9 NOLONILNNH
‘leg Buipuz 1BUI0 AlA ssuadx3 QLA  9suadx3 QLN enueaey QLA enusady QLI ‘|eg Buuuibeg yueg

ON :SJUNOJDY Yueg aAlDBU| 9pniou|

Joday yueg

uosiayer jo abejiIA

¥20¢/1€/0L 01 ¥¢0cC/L/L 3O sY
HMS 0] oeje syueg



OV'A 2o | ebed Nd 6€'2 ¥Z0Z/lE/cl
99'620'T$ 00'0% ¥c02/10/11 Buipuesing 384D d4-SdND-SdSN oisdsn ¥20¢/8¢/01 ¥656.20000
00°szz$ 00'0% ¥eoe/vo/LL Buipueysing A98Yd "ONI WHO4INN SY3T1LLNHS 0S71LLNAHS ¥20¢/8¢/01 €656.20000
00°62% 00°0$ ¥20z/10/L L Bujpueising 399UD  "ONI NOILYIINNWNOD NHILSYIHLHON 1SV3IHIYON ¥20¢/8¢/01 165620000
9¥'619% 00°0% ¥e0e/vo/LL Buipueising 398D ¥ILSVINLSOd NOSYHI443r 0LNd443ar ¥202/8¢/01 6866.20000
6eele'Ls 00°0% ¥eoz/10/LL Bupueisino 303U ONI ‘A7ddNs aH 053N79vYSN ¥¢0¢/8¢/01 8866.20000
S810LS 00°0% ¥eoc/Lo/LL Buipuesing A8YD ONI ‘SITV1S0d-dALODNVYA 0L7IvVINGS ¥20¢/82/01 2856270000
96°29% 00°0% ¥20e/90/11 Buipuesino #98Yd ¥3dvd 00sva 0Ld0OJsva ¥20¢/82/0} 9856.20000
6€82$ 00°0% ve0e/10/11 Buipuelsing 394D S3ID0TONHO3L 3IN19 093LIY3N ¥202/82/01 $856.20000
00°002$ 0003 yeoc/6lL/LL Bupueising 394D ANVTIATTS F3OAVA 434aN09 ¥202/22/01 8956220000
56°42% 00°0$ L AVAL VA Buipuelsing #3834 3INVIQ ‘0avs 434d43an vcoz/vLioL 1956.¢0000
68'¢6$ 00°0$ v20z/so/LL Buipueysinp 333U JRIIHO ‘SNOWWIS J434d3dn ¥20c/vL/0L 6556220000
¥0'5e$ 00°0$ Buipueising %¥93Yo YHvS ‘NIMo 43¥43an ¥cociv1LioL 8556.20000
89'LLP$ 00°0% vcoc/oc/ L1 Buipueysing YD TIIMATVO 1931 ANN43INTO ¥20Z/L0/01 9256.20000
00'zses 00°0% ¥e0Z/vo/L L Buipuesino 39340 S3aNIH 31 081S3IANIH ¥202/L0/01 9166.¢0000
00'sT$ 00°0% Buipueisino $9Yd NINV.LNYT IH00HE 43403 ¥202/L0/0L 0156.20000
00'S.$ 00°0% ¥20e/¥0/ch Buipugsing 384D ddvH1 HYH083d 43403y ¥202/L0/01 £056.20000
00'52L$ 00'0$ ¥ec0z/6L/LL Buipueising 4334o NOSY3LIvVd NHOr 434303 ¥202/L0/01 9056220000
00'52$ 00°0% buipuesino 984D M3avyg vIoITY GNIZHLINIS ¥20¢/60/60 0$¥6.20000
6L 1S 00°0$ Buipueisino 3I8Yd NVAYOr ‘93InTvm 434d3an ¥20¢/6</80 1216.20000
00'52$ 00°0% Buipuelsing 984D NOSAYG ANV.LLIYEG GNIFYLNINS ¥€0¢/60/80 €4£6.20000
00'5Z$ 00'0$ Buipueising 399YD HITIIN NYHO3IN GNITHLINTS ¥20¢/60/80 65€6.¢0000
00°S¥$ 00°0% Buipueising ML) AZINAN AHLYA 43403y ¥202/60/80 85€£6.20000
8c'6% 00°0%$ Bupuesino 39/4D 3NV ‘SILT0S 43471LN ¥20¢/80/80 $5€6.20000
00°62% 00°0$ Buipueysing 394D HFTXIA NAYHLWY SNIFHLINIS ¥202/52/L0 €0€6.20000
FAVEAS 00°0% Bupuesino 33840 MNVHS ‘H101 43¥d3adn ¥20¢/60/L0 €926.20000
00'sz$ 00°0$ Buipuesing 334D 4409 vo SWIFYLN3IH ¥202/60/L0 2526.20000
00'52$ 00°0% Butpuesing 33942 AUVLOY NOSY3443ar GNIFYLNIY ¥¢0¢/60/L0 L¥€6.20000
00°05$ 00°0% Buipueising 384D YNLIV GNITHLNIS ¥202/92/90 9816420000
00'5.% 00°0% Bulpueysino 38YY SWVITIIM ATH3IA3S GNIFHLINTA ¥202/01/90 0€16220000
86°CL% 00°0% Bulpuesino 284D V1S 1SHld 1S3SMaIn 43uXVL ¥202/02/S0 9906.20000
88'9£9'/Z$ 00°0$ Buipueising 143 (W3HLNV) 3ONVENSNI TY2Iaan IvOIla3an ¥202/y0/01 9.68.¢0000
00°'6Z$ 00°0% Buipueysinp 394D NVOHON VIOV SNIFHINTH ¥202/LLiIv0 £668.20000
re'98v'e$ 00°0$ Buipueising #984D 00 ONILYNINATI ANVIIATTD J3HXVL ¥20Z/10/0 ¥688.20000
zeols 00°0% [ AVATAY NS Buipuelsing 994D NOILIQ3 V001 ZLY3H 43uXVL ¥202/10/¥0 €688.20000
LL°916% 00°0$ Buipuesing 384D ANVAWOD FOIAYIS ADYANT 1SHI4 434XV1 ¥20¢/L0/%0 $888.20000

ANNODIV DNIMIIHD TVHINID - NIO HNued
unowuy JUNOWY/ PIOA 8je(d paysed snjels qIsud ®Q>._. 3oayd SUIEN JopusA |poY Jopusp  3leq }osyD JoqunN 3I8yD

Buipuelsing :snyejs ¥osy)

ON :SpIOA apnjou|

¥20¢/1L€/0L 01 06617171 ‘81eq payseD 3osyo JO sV
¥c0c/LE/0L C) 0661/L/1 :s@leq 98y

IV :$%98UD

0SMrYXIdNZ 03 0LAAVLS| ‘Slopusp
143 "HOV '$308UD :pouiei Juswhed
lIv :sjjued

JaquinN Y29y) Aq uoday yooyn

uos.iaysr jo abejla



9V'A Z Jo ¢ ebed Wd 6€°C ¥20Z/LE/CL
¥5°693'6€$ 00°0% :|e10) puels)
¥2' .66°L$ 00°0% ‘[eloL INNODIV ONIMOIHD T10HAVd - AVd
P586L°L$ 000$ veociel/LL Buipuejsino 143 NOILYXVL 40 LNJWLHVJ3IA OIHO XVY1l1S c0Z/ee/olL 00€2000000
0.°86.$ 00°0$ veae/sl/LL Buipuejsing H994D XV13WOONI IOVTTIA NOSHI443r Xvid3r v¥¢02g/ee/ol 1899000000

INNOJDV ONIMOIHD TT0HAVd - AVd Hueg
0€¢.L8'.E$ 00°0% (ejo1 INNODIJV INIMOIHD TVHINTD - NID
00'vL$ 00°0% Buipueising pel-lle] HILNIVd WVITTIM 0LNOALID 202/8Z/0L 6656.20000
£5°LE$ 00°0% 202/L0/LL Buipuelsing ¥8yd ALR-F3INOYVYIN ‘SLIAOHISYN 434710 ¥20g/8c/0L 1656220000
0Lv1L$ 00'0$ ¥2oz/so/Ll  Bupuesing piill] BN MHAVA 43”d3Ian  ¥eoe/sz/ol 9656.20000
61°0% 000% Bulpuejsing 394D VNNVIHY MHIND 434d3dn ¥20¢e/8¢/0l $656.20000
Wunowy JUNOWY PIOA aje paysen snjeis yoayn adAj yoayn

swieN Jopusp,  8pod Jopusp  1e(] doeyD JoquinN %oeyn

¥20Z/1E/01 ©3 0661/1L/1 ‘91 payse) 328y JO sV



Month End Financial Summary for : November 2023 November 2024

To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 3,888,777.67  4,550,885.60
Lottery (31,65200)  (31,652.00)
Ending Balance _ _ 3,857,125.67 4,51 9,2?:3_.60 _
| Overall Fund Balances 662,107.93 17.2% Without Lottery |
2012 Income Tax Collections
2,197,767.15 2,343,540.66
2,197,767.15 2,343,540.66
B Tax Comparison YTD 145,773.51 6.2% ]
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 194,332.37 237,139.21
520 650,577.26 661,860.70
Capital surcharge 65,404.83 65,121.19
910,314.46 964,121.10
[ Sewer Comparison YTD 53,806.64 5.6% |
2012 Recreation Center
L 204 121,714.20 139,979.10
Transfer 83,000.00 0.00
Levy 54,549.93 54,5649.93
[ Recreation Comparison YTD 18,264.90 13.0% |
2012 Senior Center
205 2647642 2067389
Transfer 18,000.00 0.00
Senior Comparison YTD (5,802.53) -28.1% |




End of Month Summary November
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,498.38
Star Ohio 26065 $570,780.69
Payroll Checking $0.00
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,883,606.53
Ending Balance $4,550,885.60 Up 6.6.%
\
YTD Revenue $6,734,097.66
YTD Expenses $5,791,038.21
Qutstanding Encumbrance $330,749.21
"~ Recreation Revenue YTD $139,979.10 Up 13.0 %
Senior Revenue YTD $20,673.89 Down 28.1 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,343,540.66 Up 6.2%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $964,121.10 Up 5.6 %




T3 Ky

0008

00'03

00'08$

0008

000§

00°0%

00'0%

0008

09'588°055°v$

69'0820£53

0008

€5°909°€89'€S

00'095%

D0'DDODSS

BE'BEY'SHS

00°005$

09°588°055'P$

69'08L'0£5$

00°0%

£5'909'€89'E$

00°0058

00°000°05$

BEREYSHE

00'005%

(09'610'12%)

0008

95'6LL9)

{r0'00£'0Z$)

00'0%

00'0%

8008

28'695'695'%%

69'082'0L58

00'0%

08'062'206'ES

00'005%

00°000'0S$

QEO6H'SHS

0o'ooss

y202/0e/it

yzoz/ot/u

vzoz/os/1L

yeoz/oe/n

vzoz/0E/ Wt

¥zoz/oE/IL

#202/0E/Lt

oz

reoz/i/iL

yeoz/i/iy

rzoz/1/tL

vzoR/L/lL

yeoz/ifiL

Fzoz/1/

- i

HIGWIAON
OIHO YVLS ¢202

YIGWIAON |
1NNOJDY
ONDIJIHD
TIOYAVd ¥202

YISWINON
ANNOJDY |
ONIMIIHD

IHINIO 202

g

HITWIAON
FOLLSAF IO
FINVUIHLENG P20T

YITWIAON
Q3 ANVE YIANOTNY
- v-@D ¥20T

HIGWIAON | aJ
ANVE NOLONEINAH NOIDNIINTH :
[{eng 2074 T

YITWIAON GNYH GNVH
NOKSYI ¥20Z  NOHSVD - HSD



SEA Zjo | abed

Wd L¥:Z ¥202/LEfCL

29°€00°90€$ 00°0$ 18°£00'90€$ ¥2'096'c$ 00°05Y'2$ eL110'c0es 96°282'00€$ 86°256'9% Wevd Q131 IVIMOWAW oLe
(3unL1xt4
LNINVINNT)
SINIWIACUNI

00°259'L£$ 00°0% 00'259'LES 000% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'Z59'LE$ IYLIdYD 0€2 0£Z
N3IAIH
03dS LNIWIACHdWI

55°979'662$ 0¥ 2¥¥'G6$ 56°€60'L6E$ 19°€S9°LLLS 0£'L6L'Z0L$ 8€£'902'258$ £8'620'67% PLLPS'0LES VLAV ¥2z
(AATT)

16°611'2$ 00°0$ X7l 88'065'9Z% 16'890'E1L$ 8Y'€61'9Z$ rrves LE'EL8'T$ 321704 WID3dS €22
(AATT) SNLNVAdY

8£°629'99$ 0Z'608'6$ 89°8E+'9L$ 9t'G02'291$ 6£°955'v$ Llovv'eiLe v1'6£2$ 18'169'99% Y14 VI03dS zze
(LOvYLNOD)

0¥18'25$ §6°/10'S$ 65°168'26% $8'790'G/$ 05'vL5'L$ 98'58¢'8/$ 00°0$ 85°'895'¥5$ SNLYHVAdY 344 L2z
ann4

¥6°9.€'S6V$ LZ'E6Y' VTS S1°048°61L5$ ¥6'208'€9.$ S5°€58'89% 9z L1L£'008$ zZ'58L'8h% £8'65¢'C8Y$ SADIAYIS ALTAVS 612
annd

Z8'sLe'L$ 000$ Z9'618'L$ 86'0LY$ 00°0% 0003 00°0$ 08'282'27$ IHNLITIHOS TWYNINIED Lz
(OlHO 40
31V1S) INIWNITLLIS

S£°109'2% 00°0$ 5£°100'2$ 00°0$ 00'0% T5°185'18 00°0% £8'€00°1$ NOILNEIYLSIA AlOIdO alz
annd

80'¥¥0'LLS 000$ 80'vrP0'LLS 000% 0008 00°65¢°01$ 00°ssL'LS 80°689'9% ONIa1ng 32170d kA
ANINTSHNEWIZY

SL80E'ELS 00°0$ GL'80E'CLS 00°60¥°'Z$ 00°50+'Z$ 82°L05'6$ 00°0% 2t'902'9% SNINIVYL 321710d 4%4
NOILYONa3

¥r'0L9'c$ 00°0% vr'0L9'e$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°05% 00°0% ¥°095'C$ INIWIDHO4NT €1z

L9°6£0'8Y$ 00'66L°L$ 19'8€Z'61% 0T Lt0°11LS 00°0% LLTLes'ves 89'9/2'2$ 92°8¥6'GE% 01NV IAISSINYEd oLz
AAT

¥2°690'95% 0221628 $5'286'85% v’ ZYS'HOLS 8.°26%'/$ 61°159'88% 16°2€1% §2°198'v.% ONILHOIT 133418 602
_ HIVd3y

65°SEP' PGS v1'658'0c$ £¢°162'68% 19°098°/LL$ 9e'v0T'vL$ 69'8/2'0z1% 18 221$ 5£'€28'28% 133418 v103dS 202

L£°809'vES 00'86Z$ LE'906'VES ¥9°20v'9Z% 9e'g9¢e'es §5°8.£'25% 00°000'S$ 9'0€6'8$ TIVH Muvd TvHLN3D 902
(INVH9) LNIWLHVd3a

(92710Z'L$) 00°00€$ (92106%) 19'6€2'06$ 06°L98'€$ 69'€/9'02$ v6'€L8'LS 20091'6$ HOINTS FOVTIIA 502

(z8°Zvt'0z%) 75'Z86'0c$ G9'6E50LS G¢°2/8'062¢$ ze'087'0Z$ 0.'82L'561$ LLE9Z'TLS 0£°8€9'9% NOILYIHOTY JOVTIIA 02
LNIWIAOHIWI

66'C0P'S1L$ 00'¥99'L$ 66'290°LL$ 0€'12Z'L LS ST L6E LS L6°G60'2LS €1'999'L$ 8EEGL'LLS AVMHOIH 31VLS z0z
2 W NOILONHLSNOD

05°0t8'86$ 08°2LL'LS - 0€'€56'66$ ¥6'952'071 % 6E°ZE8'PLE 08'967'581$ 8Z'168'L1$ rrELT'SES 133418 102

00°9v5'642'L$ ob'e62Z'09% 9v'662'68€'L$ 19'68£'228% z9'801'02$ Z8'200'1S2't$  80'8/6'69% LE'98L'9L6$ anNN4 TvH3NIO 1oL

aduejeg alA adueleq aLA aLn aitA aln aduejeg
Buipug aoueiqunoug  pepuadxaun sesuadxd JoN sosuadx3 JoN onuaasy joN onusasy joN Buuuibag uopduosag  pung

ON :pun4 uo xeaig abed
ON :SILN0J2Y SAIIDRU| SpPN|oU|

S|eJol QLN YNM UoRISOd Yse) JO Juswajels

uosJiayar jo abejA

666 01 000 :spung
¥202/0€/L | 0} $Z202/1/1 Wwol4



SEA 2o g ebed Wd Lv'Z ¥202/LereL
98'G€1°022'¥$ vL'6¥L'0eES 09°688'0SS'¥$ LZ'8€0°L62'SS  82°980'2558 99°260°vEL'98  bZ'680'628% 51°928°'209'e$ ‘lejol puels
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SO'SES'TOZ'LE  92'GeS'ZYLS S0'SES'20Z' LS E0'LEV'TYLS 00°0% pung Buues() jjoiked 666
SOWBdI
00'%20's$ 00°0$ 00'7L0'S$ 00°0% 00°0% 21°628'2$ 06'ZVZTH £8'vv2'T$ WpaiQ - Bunng Amsn 866
133418
12'0£0'02$ 00°0% 12°080'02$ 9y GEV'LS 00'0$ §6°6/2'02Z% 00°0% 81'069% ¥va3D LSIMVYS €08
aNNd NOSY3J43r
9E'GEY'TS 00°0% 9E'SEY'TS 00°09%'2$ 00°0$ 00°005°'L$ 00°0$ 9£°56£'c$ ONILINEYIN oLL
00'SES$ 00°0% 00°seS$ 00'0%$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°5£5$ AaNN4 JIHSYYTOHOS 602
L1°262'v5$ 00°0% LL'Z6Z'vS$ LZ6LE'ES 00°0% 00°08L'v$ 00°00t$ ze'1£8'25% 1180d3a ALNILN 804
anos
00°000'L$ 00°002$ 00°00Z'L$ 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°00Z°L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ IONVYNHOLI - Qig 202
anNn4
09'2.5'c$ 00'52$ 05°265'¢$ 00°060'8$ 00°6€9% 00'S0L'6% 00°09€$ 05'285'2$ 11S0d3a vLNIY 904
S6'60Z'8L$ 00°0% S6'60Z'8L% 00'S2}$ 00°0% 187911018 00°0% 85'819'01% SANNd A3WIVIONN ¥0.
01'855'¥29% 98'261'€Z$ 96°04L'L¥9% 15'€89'€25$ G1°165'99¢% 9t'20€°'129% 98°081'.6% L0'Z60°005$ INIWLYIHL MM 025
v LEg' LbS 00°650'2LS Tv'268'85% 88'€6.'€8L$ v8'6LE'LS 95°250°2L2$ 82'18'82% ¥2'820'0€$ annd Isng3ay 015
¥0'€67'€09$ 0£°906'52$ ¥2°66£'6Z9$ 19°229'CLLS 00'S+2$ z9°zZeL's1es v1'8v6'9r$ €2°688'92v$ LINIWIAOHINI ¥3MIS 60S
LNYHD
NOLLVZITIavLS Fuvo
QIHD (d¥vY) NYd
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥Z2'982°€C$ or'8y0'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥Z'98L'¢Z$ ANDSIY NVIIYINY o9t
{duv) Nvd
S9'v$ 00°0$ S9'v$ £6'206'862% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 85°£06'862$ ANOSTY NVOIYINY 0sb
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 95’LLb'6v$ 00'0$ 9S'LIV'6YS 00°0$ 00°0% YNVL NOLL3ZITYNO3 oy
05'+29'L$ 00°0% 05'v29'L$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°€ZL$ 05°/2$ 0S'108'L$ AINVYHO ONITOADTY 0EY
(08'708'01.$) 00°0% (06'v08'0L$) 00°620'cS$ 00'0$ 29'€56'62$ 00°0$ 8roLe'als MONYL 3¥id 30431d 02¢
aduejeq alLA aduejeq adLA alin alA aln aodueleq
Buipug @oueiqwinouy  pepuadxaun sosuadx3] 1oN sosuadx3 JoN SnUBaASY JON BNUBASY 19N Buuuibeg uonduosag  pund

V20Z/0€/LL 03 ¥20Z/1L/) -woig

S|ejo L QLN UM UopISod Yses Jo jJuswsjels



EENA

1 Jo 1 abeq

Wd 0S:Z v20Z/LE/Z)
09'G88°0SS'v$  00°0% 99 LY LvL'G  8L9€0'C9S$ L1'10G'¥89'9¢  +2'680°'628% G1'928°'209'c$ ‘lejo] puelg
69'08L'025% 00°000°'005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ BE'EVE'YS 00°0$ LE'2EY'99¢ LNIWLSIANI OIHO HYLS
00°0% T1°0ZY'ses 9€°'566'882'1$ 9E VLS PhIS SIELE'E0Z'LS €O LEP'CYLS 602924 LNNOJJV SNINOIHD TIOHAVd
£5°900'¢88'c$ (16282'68V$) 0E'OVY'ZSH'v$ Zr'ear'Lovs 6G162'9Lt'SS 12°859'089% SL'evs'ape'es LINNODDV ONIOTIHD TYHINID
00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 321LSNI 40 IONVHIHLHNS
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005$ QGNVH NO HSYD
00°000'05$ {LzzeL'o6$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 66'97$ 00°0$ 2Z'580'971$ a0 YNvE ¥3A0ANY
8£°'86%'Sv$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 8€'867'Sr$ o NOLONILNNH
‘|eg Buipug J2yI0 QLA ssuadx3y QLA  osuadx3 QLN  onuaasy QLA onueAdd LW 'leg Buiuuibag jueg

ON :SIUNO22Y Jueg SAIPYEU| apnjou|

Moday yueg

uosiaygor jo abejIp

¥202/0€/LL Q1 ¥20Z/L/L JO SV
HMS 01 Oejje syueg



VA T o | abed Wd 6L°€ ¥202/1E/C)

ST LS0°'1$ 00°0% veoc/ieLigi Buipueisino 328Yyo YL 13HYINNS 09 0LANSa0d veac/serLL €996.20000
99'521L$ 00°0% ¥202/20/gL Buipuejsing Xayo SAIDOTONHDAL IN19 0931143 $202/52/LL 1996220000
00°05¥°1$ 00°0% ¥202/s0/21 Buipugisinp X8Yyd HO0Aa QVIHI3N0 s.d9vd 058.98vd 20e/se/LL 0996.20000
00°009°L$ 00°0% 202/e0/ZL Buipueisinp #2843 ONI 'SNOILNTOS ADNISNIWT DILNVILY OLOILNVILY v2oz/se/LL 6596220000
05'92¢$ 00°0% L LAVALAVIAY Buipueising X28yD ANVANOD SIYY 0LOOSIYY ¥eoz/8i/LL ¥€96.20000
00°'v02$ 00'0% #202/90/21 Buipueising p e SANIH 3L 081S3NIH v2ozivLiLL 6296220000
00'6.$ 00'0% ¥202/e0/CL Buipueising A38YD ayy1Iva ¥3ainNvY GNIFYINTS ¥2oe/yLILL 8296.20000
00°01% 00'0% Bupuejsing bElle] WIVd HYHVS SNIFHINTS ¥eoe/vLiLL 9296.20000
00°6.% 00°0% veoc/OLEL Buipueising 3oayd SILT0S vSIn GNITYLNIN v20ZiviiLL §296420000
00'52$ 00°0% Bupueising ¥o8yDd S3INVH N3I1249 SNISHLINTY weocivL/LL ¥296.20000
00°05% 00°0% Buspueysino N/YD HIANWIM VHOD AWITHLNTY v2oZivL/LL 1296420000
00°52$ 00°0% L AATATAS Bupueising helllte) IAOHD YVANVHIN HNISHLNIY v2oTivLILL 6196420000
05°252% 00°0% L LAVATAVIAS Bupueisinp A9YD 14vX03 annr 0sa@13ald veOeivLiLL G196.20000
00°005'Z$ 00°0% yeoe/ee/eL Buipugisinp $8UD  IMOTdMONS 2 NOILDNYLSNOD L1S¥NH £2O1SHNH ve0e/vo/LL 2096220000
00'vL$ 00°0% Bupueisino 38Yo HMIAUINIVD AVITIM 0LNOALID ¥202/82/0L 66596.20000
61°0% 00°0% Buipueising X394 VYNNYIYY MHINO 434d3an ¥e0¢/8C/0L G6G6.20000
56°L2% 00°0% veog/eL/icL Buipueising X8y JNVIQ ‘08vYsS 434d43an veozivLioL 1956.20000
Y0'SE$ 00°0% Buipuesino ¥o8yp VHVS ‘NIMO 43443an #C0eivLI0L 8666.20000
00'5z$ 00°0% Bupueising 308y NANVLNYT IN00HY 43903 202/L0/01 0156420000
00'6.% 00°0$ #202/v0IZL Buipuejsing el e) dyVHL HY40493d 43403y ¥20e/L0/0L 2056420000
00°52% 00°0% Bupueising 3o8yD MIAvHEEY VIOIY SNITHINTY #202/60/60 0S¥6.20000
26'Lv$ 00°0% Buipueising 302yd NVQYOr "HINWTVM 43443dn ¥¢02/62/80 LE¥6.20000
00'5e$ 00°0% Buipuejsino AHo84D NOSANME ANVLLIMG HNIFHLNTS ¥202/60/80 €/€6.20000
00°s2$ 00°0% Buipuejsing 384D HITIN NYHOIW ANIFEHLINTY ¥¢02/60/80 65£6.20000
00°S¥$ 00°0% Buipuejsing pellle] ATTINAN AHLYH 434903 #202/60/80 86€£6.20000
g8e'6$ 00°0$ Buipueysino N/yD INVT 'SILI0S 4397LN +202/80/80 $S€6.20000
00'6.$ 00°0% Buipuesing bl HITXIA NAYHLY ANITHLNIH #202/92/.0 £0€6.20000
20es 00°0% Buipuejsinp 3a8yd MNVYS ‘H101L 43443aN ¥€02/60/L0 £926.20000
00°6z$ 00°0% Buipuejsing pielllie} AUVLOY NOS¥3a443ar GNIFYHLNZY $202/60/.L0 L¥26.20000
00°05% 00°0% Buipuejsing X840 VYNL13IV SNIZHELNTS +202/92/90 9816420000
00°6.$ 00°0% Buipugising pelllie) SWVITIIM ATH3A3E GNIFHLNTY ¥Z0Z/0L/90 0£16220000
86°C1% 00°0$ Buipuejsing A3Yo HVLS LS¥I4 LSIMAIN 43HXVL ¥20g/02/S0 990620000
00°62$ 00°0% Buipueising Xo8yp NYOHOWN VIOITY ANITHLINTS ¥e0c/LLiv0 £668.20000
e 98v'es 00°0% Buipuesino 3o/ O3 ONLLYNINNTI ANVI3ATTD 43uXVL AAN 40 $688.20000
L9168 00°0% Buipuesino 33BYD ANVJNOD JOIAYIS ADHINT LSHIH 434X YL ¥e0z/1Lo0/v0 ¥888.20000

1INNODOV ONIITHD TVHIANIO - NIO :jueg
unowy Junouly pIoAp aje(] paysed sniels yoayy adA] yosyn awepN Jopusp 8paY lopusp  9le( %08y JaquInN MosyD
BuipueisinQ :snjeys oeyy IV :$%9940
ON :SPIOA apnjouj 0SMVYdNZ 0} OLAAVLS | :SI0pUsA
¥20Z/0€/L 1 0} 0661/1/} :91eq Paysed Y8y JO sy 143 ‘HOV ‘$309y9 :poyie| Juswhed
¥20Z/0E/L1 ©) 0661/1/1 :S8)eq %280 IV :sxueg

JaquinpN 3oay) Aq Joday yoeyo

uosJaysr jo abejip



9P'A ZJo z obed Wd 02:€ v202/LE/ZL
09°6L0'L2% 00°0% ‘[ejoL pueis
95'6L.% 00'0$ ‘[e10L INNODJV DNINDIIHD TT0HAVd - AVd
96°'614% 00°0% Buipueisino H984D XV13IWOONI FOVIHA NOSHIdH4ar XvLid43r ¥e0e/se/LL £899000000

ANNOJIV ONIXOFHO TI0HAVd - AVd ueg
¥0°00€£'02$ 00°0% ‘[BloL INNOJIV ONIMOTHD TVHIANID - NID
6€87L$ 00°0% Buipuejsing ¥o8UD HILNIVd AVITIIAM 0LNOALID ¥20e/se/LL 1296220000
92'622'2$ 00°0% ¥202/e0/e) Buipueising 8D ANVAWOD AL3d4VS IHL 0LOHOALN L AVAETAY 0296120000
68°'8.9°1% 00°0% ¥202/e02L Buipueisino 3o8ud ONI AL34YS NV O¥d 0lSWVOHd ¥eoe/se/L) 6996120000
05°2ZL1$ 00°0$ LA Ar I rA Buipueisinp /YD ONINIVYL SHIDI440 FOVd OIHO S.0dOIHO v2oc/sert )L 899620000
00°50¥'2$ 00°0$ [{AVATAVTA Buipuesing 398U ILNLILSNI DINHOILATOd LSYOOHLHON 0GIdOHON ¥202/Se/L1L 1996420000
00002'L$ 00°0$ ¥202/50/2L Buipueising 308YD FHOWN ? HSVYM S VH 050S3TVH yeoe/serL) 9996.20000
00'ges 00°0% | {AVATAVTAN Buipueising F084D ONI ONILNd SIMVYT LVIHD 0L1LYIYUD ¥20¢/5e/LL $996.20000
00°6€$ 00°0% $202/20/21 Buipueising }o2UD NOILLYDINaNd Tv931 3L1FZvD 0LL13ZVD ¥20z/se/i ) $996.20000
wnowy Junowly pIoA ajeq payse) smeig osyn adAj yoeun aWeN Jopus  9poD JOpUBA B ¥o8YD JoquinN osyo

P20Z/0€/LL 031 0661L/L/1 :9¥ed paysed X3Iayd JO sV



Jefferson Village Police

Serving Since 1902
E:L‘Rgfgp- 104 East Jefferson St.
oy Jefferson, Ohio 44047
DJ osegl'l;efsff!;’(;};ce e Telephone (440) 576-0010
cputy S Fax (440) 576-0714
R OLICES Email: Joe.schor@jeffersonpolice.us

January 2, 2024

Attn: Mayor Jim Chiacchiero,
Safety Committee,
And Council

The following is a list of major calls for service and incident report categories
for the month of December 2024. Attached is the statistics for the month as
well for your review.

Calls For Service 338
Incident Offence Reports 29
Traffic Stops 26
Traffic Citations 8
Traffic Crashes 7
Physical Arrests 3
Medical Call Assists 43
Vehicle Lock Outs 15
Suspicious Activity 29
Towed Vehicles 2

Incident Offences Reported:

Receiving Stolen Property, Trespassing, Vandalism, Theft, Criminal Mischief,
Sex Offense, OVI, Domestic Violence, Fraud, Welfare Check, Harassment,
Death Investigation and Found Property.

Very Respectfully,

Joseph Schor
Deputy Chief of Police
Jefferson Village Police Department



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Statistics Overview

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:45

Sysism

8

Arrgsts

Incident Reports

Cltatlons

Crashes

CFS

Fileld Contacts

SWC

Towed Vehlcles
Warnings

ob»noﬁuwgu

|Warrants

Page 1 of 1




RMS Statistics

it

HECH SEREEE

Arrests

Incident Reports
Citations
Crashes

CFS

Field Contacts
SWC

Towed Vehicles
Warnings
Warrants



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Gender

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

ARRESTS

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:46

Gender

Count

MALE

Page 1 0f2




Arrest Type

JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

104 EAST JEFFERSON ST

JEFFERSON, OH 44047 ARRESTS

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:46

‘ ArragtType Sount
SUSPECT/ARRESTEE 2
ARRESTEE 1

Page 2 of 2



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST

IBR Code

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

JEFFERSON, OH 44047

INCIDENTS

Print Date; 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:47

= |BR Code

Count ;

80-SUSPICIOUS VEHICLEIPERSON

[16-DEAD ON ARRIVAL

2919.25-Domestic Violence

2913.51-Recelving Stolen Property

130-FRAUD

19-TELEPHONE HARASSMENT

20A-NEIG R TROUBLE

26-FIGHT / DISTURBANCE

2807.02A18-Rape _ victim < 13 nonforcible

2909.0581B8-Vandailsm _ property Is necessary for business

2009.07-Criminal Mischlef

2911.21A1-Criminal Trespass _ land promises of another

7673.02-Theft =

WC-WELFARE GHECK

2863,11-Fugltive from Justice

20-AMBULANCE

3-ACCIDENT (PROPERTY DAMAGE)

4510.11-Driving Under Susp/Rev

4511.19A1A-Driving While Under the Influence of Alcahol and/or Drugs

OFFEN

72-THREATS/HARASSMENT

A-lﬂ-‘qhtl—lﬂﬂ-lﬂ-l-l-‘—l-ﬂﬂ-lﬂ"

2913.02A4-Theft _ by thraat

Page 1 0f2



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Day of Week

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:47

Count

Wednesday

Tuesday

Thursday

Sunday

o onf Bl | | o] B

Saturday
Monday
|Friday

Pagae2of2




Charge
JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

JEFFERSON, OH 44047 CITATIONS

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:47

" Charge Deacription 0 Count |

Driving Under Susp/Rev

Driving While Undor the Influence of Alcohol/Drugs

OVERNIGHT PARKING / SNOW BAN

SPEED

= N ] -

[§TOP SIGN

Page 1 of 2



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Day of Week

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

CITATIONS

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 05:47

’_ Cay Count
Monday 2
Sunday 3
Thursday 1
Tuesday 2

Page 2 of 2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Location

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

CRASHES

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:48

Location

Count

ol |

Page 10of2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Hour of Day

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

CRASHES

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:48

Count

07

18

17

18

20

Ll LB I

Page 2 of 2




JEFFERSON, OH 44047

JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST

Location

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

CFS

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:51

Location

Ceount

333 S MARKET ST

12

148 N CHESTNUT 8T

10

207 W MULBERRY ST

120 S CHESTNUT ST

36 E JEFFERSON ST

104 8 CHESTNUT ST

W MULBERRY ST/W MULBERY ST

107 8 CHESTNUT ST

1089 STRT46 N

o| @ o ~) oof | @ S

204 W MULBERRY ST

Page 10of 2




B Activity

JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

JEFFERSON, OH 44047 oFS

Print Date; 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:51

Activily Type | Count
93
PROPERTY/BUSINESS CHECK 8
PUBLIC SERVICE X
MEDICAL CALL 28
[TRAFFIC STOP 12
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 9
ASSIST OTHER UNIT )
SUSPICIOUS AGTIVITY ]
CIVIL MISCELLANEOUS 7
[ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 5
DISABLED VEHICLE/MOTORIST ASSIST _ 5
LOCKOUT OF VEHICLE (F) 5

Page 2 of 2



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Type

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

TOW

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:52

Count

Tow Type
MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT

I
.

Page 1 of 2



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Company

RMS Statistics for Month: 12 Year: 2024

TOW

Print Date: 12-26-2024 Print Time: 09:52

Tovr Company

Lount

A+ TOWING COMPANY

Page 2 of 2




Jefferson Fire Department PERso,

Jefferson, OH FIRE pEPT-
| This report was generated on 1/1/2025 2:34:15 PM e

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2024 | End Date: 12/31/2024

150—

100 —

i
Jefferson Township

p————r - - ——

Jefferson Village l.enox Township Mutual Aid

Jefferson Townshlp - Jefferson Township

111 - Building fire . i 2

|114 Chimney or flue fire, co_nan|ﬁw—or_ﬂE - : 1_

118 - Trash or rubbish fre, contained L e = 2

‘142 Brush or brush-and -grass r_nmre— - N : ;1 )
‘322 Motor vehlcle accident W|th injuries - ] 1_ 0_

‘324 Motor vehicle accident wnth no |njur|es_ - F 28 )
i351 Extrication of victim(s) from bunl_d;é;s;rl]cture B - E R 1 =

[400 - Hazardous condition, other
424 - Carbon monoxide incident
'442 Overheated motor

4
1
1
I444 Power line down 6
'500 - Serwce Call, other [ 5
1
1
5
8

;542 Animal rescue

1550 Public serwce aSS|stance other

553 - Public service

‘611 Dlspatched & cancelled en route

|622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1
|%31 AJ’(thzed ::o;\tralled burnlng - . T é-_
’651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke - B e ) ‘:l_
|_73? gn;)ke detector actlvatlon due to meifunctlon B - ] 1 1
Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident. m EMERGENCY

Only REVIEWED incidents included.
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1404
Page # 10of 4




ZONES

[

INCIDENT TYPE

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

Total Incidents for Jefferson Township - Jefferson Township:

1Jefferson Village - Jefferson Village

{

|

112 - Fires in structure other than in a building
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container

118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other

150 - Outside rubbish fire, other

300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
350 - Extrication, rescue, other

372 - Trapped by power lines

‘400 - Hazardous condition, other

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

413 - Qil or other combustible liquid spill

424 - Carbon monoxide incident

444 - Power line down

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

500 - Service Call, other

531 - Smoke or odor removal

550 - Public service assistance, other

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency
553 - Public service

600 - Good intent call, other

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address
631 - Authorized controlled burning

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

714 - Central station, malicious false alarm

730 - System malfunction, other

731 - Sprinkler activation due to malfunction

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

COUNT

89

Gml\)_\_\_\_\_\_\

- N =2 N NN = -

EMERGENCY
REPORTING"
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 1404
Page # 2 of 4



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

i 743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
. 746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO
| Total Incidents for Jefferson Village - Jefferson Village:
!Lenox Township - Lenox Township
111 - Building fire
f 114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue
131 - Passenger vehicle fire
138 - Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
360 - Water & ice-related rescue, other
361 - Swimming/recreational water areas rescue
400 - Hazardous condition, other
444 - Power line down
500 - Service Call, other
511 - Lock-out
531 - Smoke or odor removal

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

| 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction
Total Incidents for Lenox Township - Lenox Township:

!Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

COUNT

106

O N 2 A a - w

=N
-

= a2 W S a0 R W s -

53

(EEs
REPORTING®
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 1404
Page # 3 of 4



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE
111 - Building fire
114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire
143 - Grass fire
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
444 - Power line down
500 - Service Call, other
553 - Public service
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

Total Incidents for Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid:

Total Count for all Zone:’

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

COUNT

—_
(=]

B2 N W NN 2N A A

34

282

F | EMERGENCY
‘...E REPORTING"
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 1404
Page#4 of 4



Jefferson Fire Department WFERSOy,

Jefferson, OH FIRE DEPT:
This report was generated on 1/1/2025 2:37:52 PM e

Occupancies by Inspection Result for Inspectors for Date Range
Inspector: Edison, Joe | StartDate: 1/1/2024 | EndDate: 12/31/2024

INSPECTION DATE  INSPECTION TYPE =

?Inspedion Result: Passed

OCCUPANCY NAME

l‘2/'2/2—624‘ ’ =7 lAnnual \Family Dollar / Dollar Tree

2/5/2024 T CAnnual ; I.uo;in—g‘Cup Kid_sXc-ademy i
3/4/2024 " TAnnual ‘Auto Zone

4152024 " Annual iMcDonalds

51412024 .Complaint _TCFa—rl—é;IEnne_rr T

Total Inspections for this Result Type: 5

iInspection Resuit: Passed with Comments

21212024 Annual Napa

12/2/2024 :Annual iVillage Hardware Plus Company
EIW - AFnu;_Im JAllstate T T
20212024 ‘Annual " Dollar General

372/202{ - ;Annual o _.“ —T—E;nders Markets T

-3/4/2024 Annual IDiscount Drug Mart

@)=
AFORTING®
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1208

Page #1




3/4/2024
'4/15/2024
.4/15/2024
4/15/2024
4/15/2024
6/4/2024

-Annual

‘Annual

Annual
:Annual
Annual

‘Annual

Jefferson Community Church of God

'Speedway
T'Subway -
"True North Shell
‘Hardees

‘Lake Erie Recovery (former opal house)

Total In;pections for this Result Type-:iif

Total Inspections: 17

@
REPORTING”
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1206

Page#2



Jefferson Fire Department WFERSO),

Jefferson, OH FIRE DEPY-
This report was generated on 1/1/2025 2:38:12 PM s

Occupancies by Inspection Result for Inspectors for Date Range
Inspector: Rice, Jacob M | StartDate: 1/1/2024 | EndDate: 12/31/2024

INSPECTION DATE  INSPECTION TYPE OCCUPANCY NAME
Inspection Result: Passed il e e e
‘777&5024 Annual Jefferson Communm-r“—w—

:8/7/2024 " {Annual “Jefferson Lachkey (in elementary school
8112/2024 “TAnnual - .Ashtabula County Fair

19/5/2024 ‘Annual “ATECHBBuiding

'9/13/2024 Annual ‘Opal house II (former Westfall house)

Total Inspections for this Result Type: 5

Total Inspections: 5

@
REPORTING™
emergencyreporting.com
Doc |d: 1206

Page #1




Jefferson Fire Department

Jefferson, OH
This report was generated on 1/1/2025 2:36:02 PM

\QjFERSolV

FIRE pEPT

SINCE 1837

Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range
Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 01/01/2024 | End Date: 12/31/2024

CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE
iCommunity Service Training 10 26:30 22
o esigaton and v 1
Firé Officer Training 2 22:00 3
Firefighter Training 58 125:03 418
1 2:00 3

ISpecial Operations Training

TOTAL MAN HOURS
70:30
24:00

23.00
788:24
6:00

This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category. This report pulls training hours from the Training

Code Hours field on the Info Page.

EMERGENCY
@ REPORTING®
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1625

Page # 1 0of 1




Jefferson Fire Department SFFERSOy

Jefferson, OH ol
This report was generated on 1/1/2025 2:35:31 PM s 1837

Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range
Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 12/01/2024 | End Date: 12/31/2024

CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS
Fire Officer Training 1 21:00 1 21:00
Firefighter Training 1 1:00 7 7:00
This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended EMERGENCY
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category. This report pulls training hours from the Training = | REPORTING
Code Hours field on the Info Page. emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1625
Page # 1 of 1




\)
y
e

7Ny Jefferson Recreation
7 T \ o
%g‘*“‘?ﬁ Training Request

A

Full Name: __\AmiE DYEAN mj’ Lisa Digeson

Course # OPRA J0J8 Course Title: 205 (OPRA ('mﬁ femf‘TVDdQ S‘\OLO
Course Location: %Y‘du\v/\f i O{“
Dates of Course: _Fely 2 -§ Cost: § B0.00 Ead’\

Class hosted by: !Qﬁrgbce Reard 1,‘)3\1&30 _&Q\dlg SA]EQMEW

Address: 10009-A \Wot Moin St Westerville O‘“ H30%!

Contact Person: JNmiﬂJNaadﬂarH Phone #_(plU-9S- 3233
Reason for request of training: TTb_tetundl ard leorn ragre, ook

<IN {

Signature of Employee making request:

. : 7,
Approved by Director / Designee: ._../

Date Request Approved: _ /. Z]A’ 2/ 24

Rejected by Director / Designee:

Date Request Rejected / Reason:

TIMESTAMP OF REQUEST— >



Photo Courtesy of Centerville-Washington Park District

Ohio Parks and Recreation Association is a non-profit, public interest organization representing over 2,400
professionals, citizen board members, and corporate supporters striving to provide quality park and recreational
facilities and opportunities for all Ohioans while protecting and preserving Ohio's natural resources. Ohio has
become known as a trend setter in the nation with parks and recreation often singled out for national test markets

and pilot programs.

OPRA was initially organized in 1934 as the Ohio Recreation Association, with a separate organization, the Chio
Parks Association, formed in 1942, In 1963 ORA and OPA Incorporated to become OPRA. The Association is
directed by a Board, executive director, and administrative staff.

Vision

OPRA is dedicated to position parks and recreation, its professionals, and citizen advocates for success through
effective networking, professional development, communications, and advocacy.

Mission
OPRA will advance parks and recreation services to enhance the quality of life for the communities we represent

through:

 Synergy among our diverse membership
» Targeted education and training of our professionals and advocate leaders



« Comprehensive advocacy that creates value to invest in the parks, facilities, programs, and services we

provide

» Governance and leadership by a committed OPRA Board and staff

» Fiscal accountability

Institutional Values

OPRA must possess ideals that will unite a diverse membership into a common collective. We call these ideals our
institutional values. They represent the essence of our organization and these values tie and bind the membership
to a preferred future. OPRA must clearly define these values for its membership and persistently advocate for
them. They represent our committed voice.

1. Advocate awareness and education about the positive impact and value of the profession, to build healthy
and active individuals, families, and communities.

2. Communicate Effectively with members and partners about the Association, its mission and strategies,
professional trends, and information in a timely and useful manner.

3. Ensure integrity through collaboration with our members that develops honesty, trust, commitment, and

respect.

4. Foster professional development through research, educational programs, and networking opportunities.

5. ldentify organizational priorities to achieve desired outcomes for our members in a fiscally sound manner.

6. Provide a proactive and visible Board of Directors that are dedicated to serving the members, managing
forward, and being accountable.

Board of Directors
Board Minutes and Financials
Bylaws
Standing Rules
Code of Ethics
Privacy Policy
Substitution and Cancellation Policy
Terms of Use

Ohio Parks and Recreation Association (OPRA)
1069-A West Main Street | Westerville, OH 43081
(614) 895-2222 | opra@opraonline.org

Copyright ©2024 Ohio Parks and Recreation Association

 f ¥ Ninlle



2025 OPRA CONFERENCE & TRADE
SHOW

Presented By

RECREATION

AP|AYCORE company

The 2025 OPRA Conference & Trade Show will take place February 2-5, 2025 at the Kalahari Convention Center in
Sandusky, Ohio. This year's Conference Committee is made up of professionals from around the state and is led
by Conference Board Liaison Addie Weaver.

Registration Rates

Conference Early Bird Regular Late Retiree™*
Package 9/3-11/22 11/23-1/10 1/11-2/5 9/3 -2/5
Member | Non-Member | Member | Non-Member | Member | Non-Member | Member | Mon-Member
Full $340 $440 4370 $470 5420 $520 $200 $250
Monday $170 $220 §185 $235 $210 5260 580 $100
Tuesday §170 $§220 $185 $235 5210 $260 580 $100
Wednesday | $170 $220 185 §235 $210 $260 $80 $100
Student* %99 for Full Conference




*Student Fee: includes a one year membership to OPRA. Students must be enrolled as a full-time undergrad or
full-time grad student and cannot be employed as a full-time employee in the profession.
**Retiree Fee: Retirees must be retired from the profession.

Incentives
First-Time Attendees purchasing a full registration package receive a $50 discount. Discounts are subject to
verification. Please follow the steps in the online registration wizard to take advantage of this discount if

registering online.

All members who register for a full package before November 22, 2024 will be entered to win a three-night
Conference hotel stay at Kalahari!

Volunteers
Volunteer and earn up to 50% off your registration! If you intend to volunteer, please choose ‘Bill Me’ as your

payment option when registering.

Photograph Disclaimer
Registration and attendance at, or participation in, OPRA meetings and other activities constitutes an agreement
by the registrant to OPRA’s use and distribution (both now and in the future) of the registrant or attendee’s image in
photographs, videotapes, and electronic reproduction of such events and activities.
Register Online
Attendee Registration Form
Conference Schedule
Education Grid
Education Sessions - By Date/Time
Education Sessions - By Track
Exhibitors
Partners
Scholarships
Silent Auction
Students
Substitution/Cancellation Policy
Volunteer

Kalahari Convention Center
7000 Kalahari Drive
Sandusky, OH 44870
(877) 525-2427
Book Online
www.kalahariresorts.com

Deadline to book your room at the OPRA Room Block rate of $128 is January 13, 2025 or when the block is full.
Mention OPRA 2025 when calling.

For attendees interested in larger rooms, upgrades, or suites, additional room styles may be available at
discounted pricing. Please inquire with a reservationist after asking for the OPRA group rate.



Jefferson Village Police

Serving Since 1902

_ &“ ':: 104 East Jefferson St.

Chris Mackensen’ :5%.-'/&\‘1‘7'_": Jefferson, Ohio 44047

Chief of Police - Telephone (440) 576-0010
NPoLICEL" Fax (440) 576-0714
T OHIOE Email: chris.mackensenljeffersonpolice.us
" ?}’I
To:  Mayor Jim Chiacchiero January 1, 2025

From: Chief Chris Mackensen
Ref:  Ptl. Adam Gozelanczyk, Completion of 1 year

On January 2, 2025, Patrolman Adam Gozelanczyk will have completed
his lyear with the Jefferson Police Department.

I am recommending that he receive his 1 year step increase as Patrolman
/ Detective, and receive the pay increase as stipulated by the ordinance.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me or
review his numerous accomplishments in the short year he has been here.

Very Respectfully,

Chris Packensen

Christopher Mackensen
Chief of Police
Jefferson Village Police Department



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-O-__3359

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1030.15 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO PERTAINING
TO THE DISTRIBUTION OF COLLECTION FEES

WHEREAS, Council has been advised of the need to provide for the amendment of
Chapter 1030.15 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to the
distribution of collection fees:

WHEREAS, Chapter 1030.15 presently reads as follows:
§ 1030.15 DISTRIBUTION OF COLLECTION FEES.

(a) Twenty-eight percent of the sewer collection fees paid by users who are within the
boundaries of the village shall be paid into the Sewer Improvement Fund #509. Seventy-two
percent of the sewer collection fees paid by users who are within the boundaries of the village
shall be paid into the Wastewater Treatment Fund #520.

(b) Twenty-eight percent of the sewer collection fees paid by users located outside of the
boundaries of the village shall be paid into the Sewer Improvement Fund #509. Seventy-two
percent of the sewer collection fees paid by users located outside of the boundaries of the village
shall be paid into the Wastewater Treatment Fund #520.

WHEREAS, Council finds it to be in the best interest of the Village to provide for the
amendment of Chapter 1030.15 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That Chapter 1030.15 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 1030.15 DISTRIBUTION OF COLLECTION FEES.

(a) Fifty percent of the sewer collection fees paid by users who are within the boundaries of the
village shall be paid into the Sewer Improvement Fund #509. Fifty percent of the sewer
collection fees paid by users who are within the boundaries of the village shall be paid into the

Wastewater Treatment Fund #520.

(b) Fifty percent of the sewer collection fees paid by users located outside of the boundaries of
the village shall be paid into the Sewer Improvement Fund #509. Fifty percent of the sewer
collection fees paid by users located outside of the boundaries of the village shall be paid into the
Wastewater Treatment Fund #520.

Section 2. That any and all ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance
shall be and the same are hereby repealed.



Section 3. That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any of its
committees, which resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher . James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



UPDATED 1/1/25

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON

27 E. JEFFERSON ST.
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

PHONE: 440-576-3941 FAX: 440-576-5548

2025 VILLAGE OFFICIALS, MEMBERS OF COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

Mavor

Term

Phone

Jim Chiacchiero

Administration
Zoning Inspector

304 Frayer Dr

12/31/2027

440-812-1957

Chris Mackensen

Clerk-Treasurer

27 E. Jefferson St.

3-year contract

10/02/2023-10/02/2026

W 440-576-3946

Tax Administrator Term

Patricia A. Fisher 234 S. Chestnut St 4/01/2028 W 440-576-3944
Solicitor Term

Jason Fairchild 4810 State Rd Ashtabula 2-year 440-998-6835

Council Members

3/15/2023-3/31/2025

Term Expires

Katy Dreier 215 N. Chestnut St 12/31/2025 440-812-3291
Steve Febel 215 S. Market St 12/31/2027 440-812-2116
Pat Martuccio 409 Brittney Lane 12/31/2027 440-576-5065
Karen Roderick 399 Kathleen Dr 12/31/2025 440-261-1258
Steve Sekanina 322 Elliott Ave 12/31/2025 440-661-8419
Kevin Orvos 295 E. Jefferson St 12/31/2025 440-319-9298
Council Committees Chairman Member

Building/Lands Dreier Sekanina

Finance Sekanina Dreier

Forestry Martuccio Febel

Recreation Roderick Martuccio

Safety Febel Orvos

Utilities/Wastewater Service Orvos Roderick



Board of Tax Review

3-vear Term

Phone

Brian Diehl
Ken Fertig
Philip Pawlowski

Board of Audit Review

411 Woodside Ave
373 W. Cedar St
22 E. Walnut St

12/31/2026
12/31/2025
12/31/2027

440-789-8397
440-576-9321
440-994-9251

Mayor: Jim Chiacchiero
Council: Katy Dreier
Citizen: Billy Burnett

Zoning Appeals Board

304 Frayer Dr
215 N. Chestnut St
115 W. Jefferson St

5-year Term

440-812-1957
440-812-3291
440-344-7208

Billy Burnett 115 W. Jefferson St 12/31/2025 440-344-7208
Lon Damon 95 Linda Lane 12/31/2028 440-812-3908
Tim Leehan P.O. Box 163 12/31/2027 440-812-0737
Pat Bradek 407 Susan Dr 12/31/2025 440-477-8503
Todd Mullen 394 W. Cedar St 12/31/2029 440-344-6185
Planning Commission Board

Mayor: Jim Chiacchiero 304 Frayer Dr Permanent 440-812-1957
Council: Steve Sekanina 322 Elliott Ave 12/31/2025 440-661-8419

Citizens 6-year Term

Billy Burnett 184 W. Jefferson St 12/31/2026 440-344-7208
Rod Butcher 355 Susan Dr 12/31/2030 440-812-9053
Sam Hamilton 238 Linden St. 12/31/2030 440-344-6246
Ambulance Board

Village: Steve Sekanina 322 Elliott Ave 12/31/2025 440-661-8419
Township: John Boczar 78 W. Cedar St 12/31/2025 440-813-1270

Squad: Brian Edelman

Fireman’s Dependency Board

4087 Lenox New Lyme Rd.

Permanent Rep.

440-563-1473

Chairman: Steve Febel
Council: Kevin Orvos
Fireman: Tom Lachey
Fireman: David Locy Sr.
Citizen: Roger Beckwith

215 S. Market St
295 E. Jefferson St
351 Hillyer Dr
1510 Webster

178 E. Jefferson

2

1/year -12/31/2025
1/year -12/31/2025
1/year- 12/31/2025
1/year- 12/31/2025
1/year- 12/31/2025

440-812-2116
440-319-9298
440-813-5995
440-645-8833
440-576-9754



QOakdale Cemetery-Sexton-C.J.Graf 326 N. Market St

440-576-3782

Board of Trustees 3-vear Term (Staggered)

Clerk: Katrina Knauff 75 E. Walnut St No term 440-415-4798
Township: John Powers 1833 March Rd 12/31/2025 440-858-7499
Village: Karen Roderick 399 Kathleen Dr 12/31/2027 440-261-1258
Citizen: Jason Ashba 29 W. Cedar St 12/31/2026 216-214-5793

Safetv Service Community Events

Mayor: Jim Chiacchiero 304 Frayer Dr
Administrator: Chris Mackensen 27 E. Jefferson St.

Fire Chief: Tom Lachey 351 Hillyer Dr

Deputy Chief: Joe Schor

Assistant Chief: David Locy Sr. 1510 Webster Rd

Council: Steve Febel 215 S. Market St

Council: Kevin Orvos 295 S. Jefferson St

John Boczar 433 Brittany Rd

Jake Rice 1493 State Route 307
Brian Edelman 4087 Lenox New Lyme Rd

Records Commission- STANDING COMMITTEE

440-812-1957
440-576-3946
440-813-5995
440-576-0020
440-858-2981
440-812-2116
440-319-9298
440-813-1270
440-812-7268
440-536-1473

Administrator: Chris Mackensen 27 E. Jefferson St.
Clerk-Treasurer: Patricia Fisher 234 S. Chestnut St
Solicitor: Jason Fairchild 4810 State Rd Ashtabula

Tax Clerk: Amanda Berkowitz

Design Review Board (Established December 2010) Term

440-576-3946
440-576-3944
440-645-4392
440-969-3213

Chair: Jim Janson 348 N. Chestnut St. (Syrs.) 12/31/27
Pat Bradek 407 Susan Dr. (Syrs.) 12/31/25
Billy Burnett 115 W. Jefferson St (Syrs.) 12/31/28
Steve Sekanina 322 Elliot Ave (S5yrs.) 12/31/29
Henry Wagner 54 E. Walnut St (Syrs.) 12/31/26

Right of Way Implementation Committee (Established April 21, 2009)

440-228-9944
440-477-8503
440-344-7208
440-661-8419
440-576-5429

Steve Sekanina 322 Elliott Ave
Lon Damon 95 Linda Lane
Jim Chiacchiero 304 Frayer Dr

440-661-8419
440-576-2051
440-812-1957



Community Reinvestment Housing Council — 3 Year Term — Expires — 12/31/27

Chris Mackensen-Housing Officer

27 E. Jefferson St.

440-576-3946

John Powers-Mayor

Tammy Wetherholt-Mayor

Cooper Mcmannes-Council

Paul Carpenter-Council

Jen Skinner-V. Planning Commission
TBD-CRA Housing Council
TBD-CRA Housing Council

Tax Incentive Review Council

1833 March Ext Rd.
207 Westview Dr.
29 E. Ashtabula St.
12 E. Walnut St.

440-858-7499
440-344-4523
216-319-0233
440-812-6622
440-813-4740

Chris Mackensen-Housing Officer

27 E. Jefferson St.

440-576-3946

Jake Brand-Commissioners

Janet Discher-Commissioners
Casey Kozlowski-Commissioners
Sara Glink-Mayor

Dave Paxson-Mayor

Scott Yamamoto-Auditor
Hendrick Wolfert-JALSD

Scott Wludyga-ATECH

Playground Committee

366 Frayer Dr.

184 Maple St.

237 S. Elm St.

416 Woodside Ave.

998 Chestnut St. Geneva Ohio 44041
35 N. Elm St.

440-576-9090
440-840-9660
440-339-7280
336-409-3909
440-344-9887
440-576-3783
440-487-3740
440-576-6015
Ext: 1048

Chris Mackensen-Village
Jim Chiacchiero-Village
Jamie Dean-Village

Alex Anderson-JALSD
Manda Jackson-ACBDD
Amanda Tirotta-CDC
Jen Diehl-CDC

Memorial Park Committee

440-576-3946
440-812-1957
440-969-4032
440-228-2129
440-983-3218
440-344-1650
440-812-6127

Chris Mackensen
Jim Chiacchiero
Jamie Dean
Kevin Orvos
Karen Roderick

440-576-3946
440-812-1957
440-969-4032
440-319-9298
440-261-1258



Village of Jefferson Town Hall 576-3941

Village of Jefferson
27 E. Jefferson Street
Jefferson, OH 44047

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
Tuesday January 7, 2025
6:30 P.M.
Town Hall
Discussion: Changing Zoning from Industrial to Resident 3 District.



